
Town ofMount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, December 7, 2020

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
Publicplease hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda itemsforpublic
comment

II. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutesfrom November 16 2020 meeting

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Consider appointment ofJohn March to the Zoning Board ofAppeals
B. Acknowledgmentfor Lisa Young who has completed her Associates ofAccounting Degree

from Husson University

Iv. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may bepassed by the Selectmen in one blanket
motion. Board members may remove any itemfor discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that
portion ofthe agenda.)

A. Proposed Limited-Purpose Aquaculture (LPA) licensesfor renewal by the Department of
Marine Resources accepting written comments until December 18, 2020
flora. in. drurv(äniaine.gov

B. Thankyou lettersfrom Hospice Volunteers ofHancock County
C. Letter to Clerksfrom the Honorable Janet T Mills, Governor ofMaine

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A. Northeast Harbor Main Street Construction Update — Construction Changes Summaiy
B. Consideration ofPWDirector Tony Smiths recommendations made in his 12-3-2020 memo to

Durlin Lunl Jr., Town Manager, ofretaining the services ofRFJordan and Sons, Inc. at a
cost of$116012.50 and GFJohnston & Associates at a cost of$25,540 to provide
construction and engineering services, respectively, and to approve project contingency
funding of$21,23Ofor a total of$162, 782.50 to be drawnfrom Account 3000054, all related
to the completion ofthe reconstruction ofa section ofRoute l98postponedfrom lastyear to
this year.

VII. New Business
A. Requestfrom Suzanne Lawrencefor Rural Wastewater Grant
B. Approvalfor Corporate Resolution to movefunds at First National Bank
C. Authorize Small Animal Clinic Contractfor 2021

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2131 in the amount of$437,070.47
B. Approve Signed Treasurer Payroll State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2128, A2129P,

AP2130 and PR2112 in the amounts of$5,186.71, $3,986.19, $68,066.55, and $102,476.92,
respectively



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 7, 2020

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s SchoolBoardAP/Payroll Warrants O6 and 11, and 12 in the
amounts of$1 09, 320. O6 $186 539.26, and $85, 406. 38, respectively

x. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 4:00 p.m., Monday, December 21 , 2020 in the Meeting Room,
Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in through any of
the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will need to enter the

meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566 75’?pwd=RrnozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQTO9

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting now has a

password.

Page2of2



MINUTES



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 16, 2020

1 Town of Mount Desert
2 SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
3 Monday, November 16, 2020
4 Location: Zoom Meeting
5
6 This Meeting was held via remote access.
7
8 SelectBoard Members Present:
9 Chair John Macauley, Geoff Wood, Martha Dudman, Matt Hart, Wendy Littlefield

10
11 Public Officials Present:
12 Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Public Works Director Tony
13 Smith, Harbormaster John Lemoine, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Lieutenant David Kerns,
14 Fire Chief Mike Bender
15
16 Members of the public were also in attendance.
17
18 I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m.
19 Chair John Macauley called the Meeting to order at 4:02PM.
20
21 II. Minutes
22 A. Approval ofminutesfrom October 19, 2020 meeting
23 MOTION: t Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the Minutes of
24 October 19, 2020 as presented.
25 Motion approved 4-0. (Littlefield not present for the Vote)
26
27 B. Approval ofminutesfrom November 2, 2020 meeting
28 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of the Minutes of
29 November 2, 2020, as presented.
30 Motion approved 4-0. (Littlefield not present for the Vote)
31
32 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
33 A. Appointment ofAdam Thurston as Deputy Harbormaster effective December 1,
34 2020 at $24.03/hour and a 5% increase after successful completion of six-month
35 probation period
36 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointment of Adam
37 Thurston as Deputy Harbormaster effective December 1, 2020 at $24.03/hour and a
38 5% increase after successful completion of six-month probation period, as presented.
39 Motion approved 4-0. (Littlefield not present for the Vote)
40
41 IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
42 Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

43 A. Department Report: Highway
44 B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of October 20, 2020
45 C. MRC Board ofDirectors Election Ballot

Page 1



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 16, 2020

1 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acceptance of the consent
2 Agenda as presented. I

3
4 It was noted the MRC Board of Directors Election Ballot should be voted on separately.
5
6 AMENDED MOTION: Ms. Dudman amended her Motion, with Mr. Hart seconding, to
7 move acceptance of Items A and B of the Consent Agenda as presented.
8 Motion approved 4-0. (Littlefield not present for the Vote)
9

10 MOTION Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to vote for Sophie Wilson for
I 1 the MRC Board of Directors, as presented, and as recommended by Public Works
12 Director Smith.
13 Motion approved 4-0. (Littlefield not present for the Vote)
14
15 V. Selectmen’s Reports
16 Mr. Hart relayed a compliment he received on the Main Street plantings that have
17 recently gone in, in front of the bank, the parking lot, and Sam Shaw’s. Town Manager
18 Durlin Lunt reported he has also received a number of compliments on the plantings.
19
20 VI. Unfinished Business
21 None presented.
22
23 VII. New Business
24 A. Request Christmas Eve Early Closure at 12 noon, December 24, 2020
25 Manager Lunt noted this was the traditional time off allowed Town Staff by the
26 SelectBoard.
27
28 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the request for
29 Christmas Eve Early Closure at 12 noon, December 24, 2020, as presented.
30 Motion approved 4-0.
31
32 B. Request approval to transition the position ofAssistant Harbormaster/Office
33 Managerfrom a part-time to a fill-time position
34 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of request to
35 transition the position of Assistant Harbormaster/Office Manager from a part-time to a
36 full-time position, as presented.
37
38 Manager Lunt reported that such a position would be Level 2 on the staff employment
39 scale. The pay for this position would be 85% of the $20.67 per hour pay, and could
40 potentially rise by 5% until the end of next year, when the rate can rise as high as 95% of
41 the Level 2 pay. Additionally, the position would be full time and eligible for benefits.
42
43 Harbormaster John Lemoine noted there has been a part-time office manager at the
44 harbor for as long as he’s been there. Making the position full time has been discussed
45 for years. Now that a new deputy harbormaster has been hired, Harbormaster Lemoine
46 thought it was an opportune time to pursue the position. Additionally, approximately

Page 2



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 16, 2020

1 $20,000 will be cut from the part-time employment costs if the position transitions to full
2 time. Manager Lunt noted the position is funded through the marina enterprise and not
3 general taxation.
4
5 Mr. Wood noted that if the position has been discussed previously, he trusted the
6 Harbormaster’s assessment of the need.
7
8 Ms. Littlefield inquired how the Harbor Committee felt about the position. Harbormaster
9 Lemoine reported that the Harbor Committee met the previous week and after discussion

10 concluded that they, like Mr. Wood, trusted the Harbormaster’s assessment of the need.
11 Harbormaster Lemoine noted the position would not begin until after July 1, 2021.
12 1

13 Mr. Hart voiced concern regarding the Harbor Committee’s meeting. It appeared the last
14 meeting occurred in person. Harbormaster Lemoine noted that it did; however, at that
15 meeting it was agreed that meetings would occur via Zoom going forward due to the
16 Covid 19 pandemic.
17
18 Motion approved 5-0.
19
20 C. Request authorization to enter an agreement with VGSIfor revaluation services
21 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, granting authorization to
22 enter an agreement with VGSI for revaluation services, as presented.
23
24 It was noted the price will be $79,900.00.
25
26 Assessor Kyle Avila reported that revaluation is done periodically. The last full
27 revaluation occurred in 2007. Information becomes outdated over time. Although the
28 assessments currently appear to be relatively accurate, some of the pricing tables are out
29 of date, particularly building and replacement costs. This is an opportunity to rebuild
30 those price indexes. Currently sales are occurring at above assessments. The process of
31 revaluation is long and complicated. Assessor Avila hopes to sign a contract with VGSI
32 to start the process in July 2021. The process will consist of rebuilding the pricing and
33 leveling out the building versus land values. Additionally, VGSI will take new pictures
34 of every property in Town. Assessor Avila felt the VGSI price was competitive. He has
35 Capital Improvement Reserve funds available for the project. The Town already has
36 funds earmarked for the project. The goal would be to collect the data so new valuations
37 can be implemented in July of 2022.
38
39 Mr. Wood noted residents are likely to be concerned about revaluation in light of the
40 unsettled economy. He worried about the reaction to potentially higher tax bills.
41 Assessor Avila noted the taxes will rise regardless. He agreed people are nervous during
42 revaluations. Mr. Avila predicted that some sectors would not see huge changes. A
43 revaluation must be done at some point. The key to a successful revaluation is public
44 outreach and Assessor Avila will do his best to provide ample information to the public
45 in a timely manner.
46

Page 3



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 16, 2020

1 It was noted a Motion requires the CIP account number and the price of the revaluation
2 included.
3
4 AMENDED MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization to
5 enter to into an agreement with VGSI for revaluation services for the amount of
6 $79,900.00 to be paid out of CIP Reserve Account 4020600-24207 which has a current
7 balance of $215,308.00.
8
9 Motion approved 5-0.

10
1 1 D. Request approval to purchase Police Department cruiser and trade-in the PW
12 director’s 2014 Ford SUVfor a netprice of$31,504.OO to beflinded through the
13 Police Eqitiment-Vehicle line, #14400110-57200 which has a current balance of
14 $43, 000.00. The remaining fItnds in the account will be used for up fitting the new
15 cruiser with our standard equipment.
16 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval to purchase
17 Police Department cruiser and trade in the Public Works Director’s 2014 Ford SUV for a
18 net price of $31,504.00 to be funded through the Police Equipment-Vehicle line,
19 #14400110-57200 which has a current balance of $43,000.00. The remaining funds in the
20 account will be used for up-fitting the new cruiser with standard equipment as presented.
21
22 Lt. David Kerns noted the car would transfer to the Public Works Director with the
23 console and the radio unit included.
24
25 Motion approved 5-0.
26
27 E. Review of the General Fund and Marina Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) proposed
28 fitndingfor Fiscal Year 2021-2022
29 Manager Lunt summarized that the Capital Improvement Accounts accrue incremental
30 funding each year for large capital improvement projects and equipment. This practice
31 was started in an effort to flatten out taxation and also to prevent a foreseeable high-ticket
32 expenditure having to be disbursed as a lump sum in a single year. Department Heads
33 review and determine the amount of money to be added to the CIP accounts.
34
35 Fire Chief Mike Bender noted that with regard to his previously presented long-range
36 plan, he will be looking for approval for a new hire in the coming budget year. He’s been
37 able to reduce the Fire Department CIP by just over $43,000.00. He noted that if the new
38 hire is not approved, he would hope to replace the reduced $43,000.00 in the CIP.
39
40 Lt. Kerns pointed out some CIP items in the current Police CIP are earmarked for
41 spending this fiscal year. That amount is $6,000.00. Additionally, the consoles will be
42 purchased. Between Communications and Police, the CIP for Police will rise by
43 approximately $4,000.00.
44
45 The Board continued their review of the Budget. There were no further questions.
46

Page 4



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 16, 2020

1 Manager Lunt noted Board members would receive hard copy of the budget.
2
3 VIII. Other Business
4 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
5 It was noted the Holiday lunch for Town staff and elected/appointed officials would not
6 happen this year, due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Manager Lunt reported the benefactors
7 responsible for the annual lunch are considering an alternative to the lunch.
8
9 Ix. Treasurer’s Warrants

10 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s WarrantAP2l27 in the amount of$396,350.99.
11 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of
12 Treasurer’s Warrant AP2127 in the amount of $396,350.99, as presented.
13 VOTE:
14 Wendy Littlefield: Aye
15 Matt Hart: Aye
16 GeoffWood: Aye
17 MarthaDudman: Aye
18 Chair John Macauley: Aye
19 Motion approved 5-0.
20
21 B. Approve Signed Treasurer ‘s Payrol4 State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2125,
22 AP2126, and PR21J1 in the amounts of$80,069.82, $48,089.90, and $112,197.94,
23 respectively
24 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of signed
25 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2125, AP2126, and PR2111 in
26 the amounts of $80,069.82, $48,089.90, and $112,197.94, respectively, as presented.
27 VOTE:
28 Martha Dudman: Aye
29 Matt Hart: Aye
30 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
31 GeoffWood: Aye
32 Chair John Macauley: Aye
33 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
34
35 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School BoardAP/Payroll Warrants 05 and 10 in the
36 amounts of$168,016.55 and $84,729.14, respectively
37 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s
38 School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 05 and 10 in the amounts of $168,016.55 and
39 $84,729.14, respectively, as presented.
40 VOTE:
41 Matt Hart: Aye
42 Geoff Wood: Aye
43 Wendy Littlefield: Abstains
44 Martha Dudman: Aye
45 Chair John Macauley: Aye
46 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)

Page 5



Town ofMount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes ofNovember 16, 2020

1
2 X. Adjournment
3 MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, adjournment.
4 Motion approved 5-0.
5
6 The meeting adjourned at 4:36PM.
7
8
9 Respectfully Submitted,

10
11
12
13 Wendy Littlefield

Page 6



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one ofthe Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Name: %‘A/ /A’ñ’ Date: ,7 Zc

Address: /fY PMi5”PY P’ Phone: Home________
Mail
Address: 7.5‘2 54L ,4j . Work________

E-mail: Cell__________

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? No

Appointment(s) requested: Z6’A.)//U j4,j7 4’ ,47L5

Ifyou have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town ofMount Desert, please
describe your experience: 6’’9L /7flf/ 775é , 4$/WM’V4

Are there other backaround experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

_____

frA?i}Yc

Why are you interested in this appointment? /4//.()A17 /7tf77,V65

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? /t2e2 ,4o(A.1p,4

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? /t/4r ,Y6-T

ECEVED
NOV252020

[HE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT 11/24/2020I:\Forms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.doc



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer ‘s Office

MEMORANDUM

TO: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager FROM: Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Lisa Young - Achievement DATE: December 7, 2020

llCongratulations are in order for Finance Clerk Lisa Youngll

Husson University has approved Lisa’s graduation from their Associates of Accounting Degree
Program as of October 1 4thi, 2020. F-Icr Degree will be conferred in January 2021 and
Commencement will be held in June 2021

This Associate of Science Degree in Accounting requires a minimum of 61 Credit Hours of Study

with a minimum of a 2.0 (WA. However, Lisa completed these 20+ courses in the program with
an astounding 3.75 GPA on a 4.0 GPA scale .. amazing.

Lisa embarked on this adventure back in 2016 as part of the requirements for the position of
Finance Clerk. She has been diligent in pursuing the most challenging and most beneficial courses
during this four-year journey while working a full week here in the office and yet making time for
her family commitments.

I would like to take this opportunity on behalf of the Treasurer’s Department to applaud Lisa for
her efforts on behalf of the Town and her commitment to serving the citizens of Mount I)esert in
this manner.

I

Please join me in acknowledging and celebrating Lisa’s achievement!



CONSENT AGENDA

I



STATE OF MAINE

4% DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES

so 21 STATE HOUSE STATION
4• ‘-.

.
AUGUSTA, MAINE

-

,t 04333-0021

‘r; PATRICK C. KP.LIH!P

3AET T MILLS

Limited Purpose Aquaculture License Program (DMR), 32 Blossom Lane, Augusta ME 04330
(207) 215-9134

Attn: Town of Mount Desert Selectmen & Harbormaster

Subject: Renewal ofLirnited-Purpose Aquaculture (LPA) Licenses for 2021

Sites Requesting Renewal: VDOY117, VDOY219, EHAS119, KZIM118, VDOY419, MJOR119,
MJ0R219, SKON12O

Dear Selectmen and Harbormaster:

The LPA licenses listed above are located in state waters in your municipality and are proposed for
renewal foi 2021. The Department of Marine Resources is accepting written comments on the
proposed renewal until December 18, 2020. We respectfully request that during the 14-day
comment period you post this letter as a public notice in your Town Office and/or virtually.

For information on the location of these LPAs please visit the following website and zoom into your
town: http://www.rnai ne.gov/dmr/aguaculture/leases/decisions/index.htrnl

Comments concerning the renewal of this license should be sent or emailed to:

Post: Maine Department of Marine Resources
Attn: Cindy Burke (LPA Program)
32 Blossom Lane
Augusta, ME 04330
Email: floram.drury@maine.gov,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Flora Drury Email: fIora.m.drurymainegov Phone: 207-215-9134

RECEIVED
N0V302020

THE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT



Town Clerk

From
Sent:
To
Subject:

-

Attachments:

Drury, Flora M <Flora.M.Drury@maine.gov>
Monday, November 30, 2020 12:00 PM
John Lemoine; Town Clerk
Comment Period for Renewal of Limited-Purpose Aquaculture (LPA) Licenses for 2021
Mount Desert.pdf

Dear Selectmen and Harbormaster:

The LPA licenses listed in the attached PDF are located in state waters in your municipality and are
proposed for renewal for 2021. The Department of Marine Resources is accepting written comments on
the proposed renewal until December 18, 2020. We respectfully request that during the 14-day comment
period you post the attached PDF as a public notice in your Town Office and/or virtually. For information
on the location ofthese LPAs please visit the following website and zoom into your town:
https ://www.maine.gov/dmr/aquaculture/leases/aquaculturemap.html

Comments concerning the renewal of this license should be sent or emailed to:

Post: Maine Department of Marine Resources
Attn: Cindy Burke (LPA Program)
32 Blossom Lane
Augusta, ME 04330

Email: flora.m.drury@maine.gov

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Flora Drury
Maine Department of Marine Resources
194 McKown Point Road, P0 Box 8
West Boothbay Harbor, ME 04575
Tel: (207) 215-9134

1



Town Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>
Wednesday, December 2, 2020 6:29 PM
Town Clerk
REMINDER: Aquaculture Lease Hearings 101-Learning Sessions

FollowUp
Flagged

Note: If you have already signed up for the event described below, you do not need to re-register. DMR will be
contacting registrants with details on how to access their respective session in the near future.

This is a reminder that Maine Sea Grant and the Department of Marine Resources are offering learning sessions for
members of the public that wish to effectively engage in the aquaculture lease hearing process. Examples of topics
covered include how to provide testimony, an overview of the lease decision criteria, and common misconceptions
about lease hearings. Content is specific to lease hearings and how you, the public, can engage in the process.
Broader aquaculture topics, individual lease proposals/applications, and any other topics unrelated to the lease
hearing process will not be discussed.

Three informational sessions are being offered; at the days and times listed below. The content of each session is the
same, so please only register for one day. Each session is limited to the first 40 individuals who register. Additional
sessions may be scheduled for a future date(s) depending upon interest.

1. Thursday, December 10, 5pm-7pm
2. Friday, December 11, 9:3Oam-11:3Oam
3. Tuesday, December 15, lpm-3pm

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.
0 SHARE

1



The meeting will be held remotely using Microsoft Teams. Interested persons can participate via computer,
smartphone, or telephone.

The registration form can be accessed here. If you need assistance completing the form, please call Erin Wilkinson at
207-530-1001. We recommend registering early for the session that best fits your schedule. After registration, DMR
will follow-up with you to confirm your registration status and provide details on how to access the session.

Questions or concerns? Please contact DMRaguaculture@maine.gov

This notice is being sent from the Maine Department of Marine Resources Aquaculture Division.
Please do not reply to this message; it was sent from an address that does not accept incoming
email. If you have any questions, please contact DMRAquaculture@maine.gov or call
207.624.6567.

This email was sent to townclerkmtdesert.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Maine Department of
Marine Resources 21 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0021 207-624-6550 OVDELIVERY

2



H10 14 McKenzie Avenue • Ellsworth, Maine 04605 • www.hospiceofliancock.org

i of Haii k nni 2076672531 • Fax 207-667-9406 • e-mail info@hospiceofliancock org

1980 2020

_

Volunteer Service Since 1980

?(9) 997 RECEIVED

ThWh c4 f2t-: /€err
DEC 02 202

(1w711 Ht—Jx ‘:: 1) c y , ,
THE TOWN OF

Dear i’ct-d c4- $€-) ::2T-Ir2 eM MOUNT DESERT

Greetings to you and your residents!

Hospice Volunteers ofHancock County truly is a partnership with the communities we serve! Our services are provided
free ofcharge to our neighbors by well-trained and highly-committed volunteers who come from and serve within their
own communities.

Please know that we at HVHC are committed to practices that we know are necessary to help stem the tide of the
coronavirus. While we are following the directions ofthe CDC and our medical hospice partners in suspending
most in-person services, We have continued our care and outreach to those in need ofsupport - patients, caregivers,
those who are grieving, and our community through expanded educational programming offered online, and
nurturing our amazing corps of volunteers.

Please also know that your support goes a long way in ensuring that these important services continue to be available to
the residents ofyour community. During the past year, the mission services we provided to local residents were
extensive:

- Patient Care and Caregiver Support to 86 patients and families.!1) iut f’(d’€i?T ii

Nearly 900 gestures of Bereavement support.ih C I Md i’n 4cr rde-ç f r Oe€i-T (d(..f:cjE[ir 1xp(4ktñ— Community Education programs, even more importantly during these times ofthe pandemic, on topics that
members ofour community are most concerned about right now, with 19 programs averaging 20 participants
each since the pandemic began.

And. one more very popular service that continues to thrive is the sharing of used equipment such as
wheelchairs, walkers, commodes. shower seats, etc, free ofcharge to those who need them, with 114 local
residents receiving equipment through this program during these months since the pandemic hit in mid-March
•tikt ir cy4-r(n4,qc& cny ni1cn wh h€ 1

We consider the towns we serve to be partners in the provision ofthese services, and we appreciate the support we
have received from your t9wn in the past. We look forward to your continued support during the coming year
with a contribution of /5O’Cf°

As always. we invite your feedback and/or requests if there are ways that you would like to see us serve the resi
Deert Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jd’ Wolfofd-Tucker
Executive Director



t , HC 1Io ‘Volwtleerj f1Iwwodi Cowatj

; Scweth.eieDatei2O2O-2021

198O- 2020

+ Fall GriefSupport Groups
Three online groups, which began in October continue into December. Please see below and contact us for

more information about the next series of groups to begin in January.

November is National Hospice Month!

•:• Community & Volunteer Educational Series
Mondays Nov. 9 - Dec. 7, 12:00 noon — 1:15 p.m., offered online via Zoom. Contact us for link information.

. Nov. 9: Telehealth Now With Sharon Daley, RN, Director of Island Health, Maine Seacoast Mission.

Nov. 16: Hospice Care and Palliative Care - What’s the Difference? With Vanessa Little, DO., Palliative
Care Physician at MDI Hospital.

;;- Nov. 23: Is it Complicated Grief? With retired psychiatrist & HVHC Volunteer Roger Wilson and an HVHC

Bereavement Services Volunteer.
. Nov. 30: Social Media & Mourning, Hospice Foundation of America webinar.

Dec. 7: Deep Dive into Social Isolation with Dr. Lenard Kaye, Director UMaine Center on Aging, Professor
UMaine School of Social Work.

•:. Hospice Myths Debunked
Thursday, Nov. 12, 6:00 — 7:30 p.m., online via Zoom. In collaboration with Ellsworth and MDI Adult Education
programs. Registration available through both offices.

•:• Island Health and Wellness Foundation “For the Health ofit” Podcast with Jody Wolford-Tucket HVHC
Executive Director. November 13, available on the IHWForg website.

•:• Holiday Program for Grieving Adults
Saturday, Dec. 12, times to be determined, offered online. RSVP required.

•:. Choosing Resilience: Developing a Healthy Approach to Aging
Expanding upon ourpopularAging and Loss workshops, for those 62 and older seeking tips and strategies for
incorporating healthy approaches to the myriad challenges of aging.
Thursdays, Jan. 14 - Feb. 18, 1-3 p.m. online.

•:• HFA Conference: Intimacy and Sexuality During Illness and Loss
Thursday, Jan. 7, offered online.

•:• Winter GriefSupport Groups
Registration period January 4-15, groups begin the week of Jan. 21, various times, offered online.

+ Supper & Cinema
Thursday, Feb. 11, 5:30 — 7:30 p.m. Offered online, film TBA.

+ Community & Volunteer Educational Series
Mondays, March 1 - 29, 12 - 1:15 p.m. Offered online. Topics to be announced.

+ Volunteer Enrichment Day, in honor of Volunteer Appreciation Month
Thursday April 8, times to be determined.



+ Spring GriefSupport Groups
Registration period March 29-April 9, groups begin the week of April 19, various times, offered online.

•:• Spring Choosing Resilience: Developing a Healthy Approach to Aging
Expanding upon our popular Aging and Loss workshops, for those 62 and older seeking tips and strategies for
incorporating healthy approaches to the myriad challenges of aging. Dates and times to be announced.

•:. Spring Volunteer Training
Please contact us to inquire about spring volunteer training opportunities.

•:• 13th Annual Dinner Partiesfor a Cause
Please contact us to learn more about this popular program.

•:•
25th Annual Hospice Regatta of Maine
Friday, July 10, Saturday July 11 and Sunday, July 12. In partnership with the MDI Community Sailing Center and
the Northeast Harbor Fleet.

+ Summer Grief Support Groups
Registration period June 21- July 2. Groups begin the week of July 12, various times, offered online.

+ Lunch & Learn
Thursday, August 12, 12:00 noon- 1:30 pm. Topic TBA.

+ 415t Annual Meeting and Volunteer Celebration
Wednesday, Sept. 15, with times and location to be announced.
Our 41st Annual Meeting and Celebration of our Volunteers.

Volunteer Service Since 1980

14 McKenzie Avenue, Ellsworth, Maine 04605, 207-667-2531
www.hospiceofhancock.org, info@hospiceofhancock.org,

or find us on facebook.



STATE OF MAINE

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

1 STATE HOUSE STATION

AUGUSTA, MAINE

04333-0001

November 1 8, 2020

Claire Marie Woolfolk
POBox248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Claire,

on behalf of the 1 .3 million people of Maine, I want to thank you for your
efforts in ensuring a safe and secure election.

The right to vote is the foundation of our democratic process, and I know you
take seriously the responsibility to ensure that every Maine person can cast
their ballot. I am truly grateful for the many months of planning, training, and
public outreach that went into the July primary and the general election and
the successful facilitation ofearly absentee and in-person voting amidst a
global pandemic. In addition to the safety measures you implemented because
of COVID- 1 9, our state saw a historic voter turnout. It is because of your
efforts that Maine’s elections were held safely, securely, and without incident.
The people of Maine appreciate your work in ensuring the integrity of the
ballot while protecting the safety of all concerned.

As Governor, it fills me with great pride to have such dedicated public
servants safeguarding our elections. I want to thank you for the sacrifices you
have made and the extra hours you have. worked during this challenging
election season.

Thankyou,

r’r !r’r-m
rsL:: :

NOV 2

THE TOWN O
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER f\J0 U NT 0 ES S p
TTY USERS CALL 711 FAX: (207) 287-1034

www.maine.gov

Janet T. Mills

GOVERNOR

T. Mills
Governor

PHONE: (207) 287-3531 (VOICE)



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.0. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director)mtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: NEH Village Center Improvements Construction Update
Date: December 3, 2020

Following is a brief summary of construction changes made to date in the Main Street, Northeast
Harbor project. None are earth shattering; some can be routinely expected on a project like ours.
I do not expect the civic minded project design committee members to be overly disappointed.

. Deleted the landscaping located on Main Street across from Sea Street proposed for
Northeast Harbor VIS property. Two fire hydrants are located there now, as is a bench, a
kiosk with a map ofthe Village businesses and some shrubbery. The VIS decided to not
provide us an easement for the improvements which included additional seating, a
concrete area to congregate on and new plantings. They would like to leave things as they
are. We will work with the VIS to improve the footprint ofthe area we presently occupy.

. Replaced the proposed landscaping adjacent to the museum with payers. The proposed
work included planting shrubs, a tree and other minimal work. It was decided, working
with representatives of the museum, to delete the plantings and tree and instead place
payers in the area instead. This preserves the location ofthe traditional Christmas tree on
Main Street and makes the area easier and safer to plow.

. Deleted the concrete sidewalk in front of Main Street Variety due to not being able to
come to terms with the property owner for an easement.

. North parking area adjacent to the Knowles Company: Following up on a citizen
suggestion, one parking spot was added to the northeast corner of the lot resulting in
minimal reduction in the size of the shrub and grassed area there.

. North parking area adjacent to the Knowles Company: Revised the location of the
proposed block retaining wall from the northeast corner to the southwest side based on
physical site conditions.

. North parking area adjacent to the Knowles Company: Added underdrain along the
westerly and northerly sides of the parking area due to the presence of large volumes of
groundwater discovered during excavation for the parking lot gravel.

• Water district work: Added water main fittings to avoid conflict between the water main
and the sanitary sewer main in the area of the Summit Road and Main Street intersection.

• Replaced a number of old sanitary sewer services that are located within Main Street and
only identified during construction of other project pipe work. Service pipes connect the
building to the sewer main. Even though the service pipes are the responsibility of the

NEH Main Street Project Changes/12-3-2020/TS Page 1 of 2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(21)rntdeserLorg

property owners, we have always replaced the portion ofthem in our right-of-way when
we find them on our projects. The rationale for this is that we know at least this section of
the service pipe is new and is in good shape. In addition, when we finish a project in the
street, we typically repave it shoulder to shoulder. By replacing the old lines when we
find them helps eliminate a property owner having to dig in the pavement of a newly
paved street if they have problems.

0 First National Bank: 24 liner feet (LF) of pipe
0 Ace Hardware (1 08 Main Street): 33 LF of pipe
0 Northeast Plumbing and Heating (1 10 Main Street): 28 LF of pipe
0 Shaw Jewelry (128 Main Street): 146 LF of pipe
0 The Romantic Room (#130 Main Street): 90 LF of pipe
0 132 Main St: 10 LF of pipe
0 l46MainSt: 130 LFofpipe

Constructed a Type-F catch basin (30” x 30” square — size based on need e.g. anticipated
volume of water) and 6 LF of storm drainpipe between Ace Hardware and Swallowfield
Gift Shop when a drainage concern was raised by a citizen.
Constructed an additional Type-F catch basin instead of a round, 4’ diameter one due to
proximity to adjacent infrastructure and 8 LF of storm drainpipe along Harborside Drive
when a drainage concern was raised by a citizen.
Revised the electrical feed to Old Firehouse Lane to be from Sea Street instead of Main
Street, per Versant.
Revised the location of a utility pole on Main Street from the north side of Old Firehouse
Lane to the south in response to a citizen concern.
Extended the new water main and storm drainage along Summit Road approximately 34
LF west (uphill) to match the extent of new sanitary sewer main.
Extended granite curb and concrete sidewalk approximately 30 LF west (uphill) on
Summit Road to remove an old, dilapidated section of concrete curb and sidewalk. If not
done, there would have been new concrete sidewalk abutting old concrete sidewalk in
poor condition abutting asphalt sidewalk in poor condition.
Changed a proposed 4’ diameter catch basin to a Type-F catch basin and relocated it from
proposed location to avoid conflict with existing water main on Summit Road.
Changed the location ofthe proposed 8” diameter force main (pressure sewer) crossing
Main Street at the intersection of Sea Street to avoid conflict with the existing hydrant
feed pipe, the existing force main pipe and the existing water main pipe.

• Revised the grading (slope of the land) at the southern end of the project due to field
conditions and to better accommodate the new sidewalk. Some of the survey information
collected was not correct.

• Revised the grading and added a Type-F catch basin due to field conditions and entry to
127 Main Street.

NEH Main Street Project Changes/12-3-2020/TS Page 2 of 2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(rntdesert.org

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: State Route 198 DOT MPI 2: Project Completion
Date: December 3. 2020

As we know, we have been successful in our two applications to participate with the DOT in their
Municipal Project Initiative (MPI) program to improve sections of Route 198. The MPI calls for a
50%-50% cost share to be paid by the respective parties, the successful applicant, and the DOT, up to a
maximum total cost of $ 1 million or, $500,000 per each party. The first MPI project resulted in
improvements to an approximately 1 . 1 -mile-long section of the roadway starting down over the hill
west of the Parkman Mountain parking lot and ending just past Sergeant Drive. We were successful
with a second application for the MPI program last year that started where the first one ended and was
to continue for one mile to its completion at the Eagle Lake Road.

You will recall that last year we had to stop approximately 8 10-feet short of the Eagle Lake Road due
to budget constraints — the pricing came in higher than anticipated. This ending point was near the
northerly intersection ofButler Road and Route 198. We were successful with our application for a
third MPI project with the DOT to finish the 8 1 0-feet of work in the spring of 202 1 with a completion
date on or before May 28, 2021. The 2020 August town meeting approved our portion ofthe project
costs at a not to exceed total for our 50% cost share in the amount of $295,000 based on the engineer’s
estimate of total project costs of $590,000. DOT’s contribution will be the same 50% amount as ours.
These costs pay for survey, engineering, construction, and contingency funding.

Now some good news. After our 2020 town meeting where our project funds were approved and the
DOT had accepted our application as just noted above, we began contract negotiations with RE Jordan
and Sons, Inc. of Ellsworth (RE Jordan), to construct the last 8 10-feet of the work. They are the same
contractor who successfully built the prior two portions ofRoute 1 98 MPI work for the Town and
DOT. Based on the same design for last year’s MPI project, they provided us a construction cost of
$232,025 for the postponed work. Needless to say, all concerned parties were very pleased. I recently
received the costs for engineering inspection and construction contract administration services to be
provided by GF Johnston and Associates for the project in the amount of $5 1 ,080. Johnston has
provided these same services in addition to the designs and coordination with DOT for the MPI work
we have done to date.

Based on discussions with the DOT, we are able to add construction of the postponed work back into
the original contract with RF Jordan for last year’s MPI by the change order process. As such, I have
summarized the costs in the following table followed by my recommendations.

State Route 198 DOT MPI 2: Project Completion/12-3-2020/TS Page 1 of3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5 742

www.mtdesert.org director()rntdesert.org

COST SUMMARY

2020 Town Meeting
Description DOT 50% Share Total

50% Share

Approved Project Budget $295,000 $295,000 $590,000

Actual Construction Cost from
116,012.50 116,012.50 232,025

Contractor

Engineering Services’ 25,540 25,540 51,080

Subtotal $141,552.50 $141,552.50 $283,105

Contingency 21,230 21,230 42,460

Total Project Costs $162,782.50 $162,782.50 $325,565

(Reduction in Anticipated Costs) ($132,217.50) ($132,217.50) ($264,435)

‘Inspection & Construction Contract Administration

In summary:

1 . I recommend that the scope of construction work and associated costs for completion of the
work postponed from the second State Route 198 MPI project with DOT as described above be
added back into RF Jordans original contract for the work by the change order process, at a
total construction project cost of $232,025, thereby maintaining RF Jordan as the general
contractor for the work.

2. I recommend that GF Johnston be retained to provide professional inspection and construction
contract administration services related to the completion of the second State Route 1 98 MPI
project with DOT at a total project cost of $5 1,080, thereby maintaining GF Johnston as the
engineer of record.

3. I recommend the amount of $42,460 be used as contingency funding to pay for unforeseen
conditions that arise during completion of the proj ect and that I be authorized to expend the
funds as I deem necessary to accomplish the goals of the project.

4. I recommend that the Town use funds from Account 3000054 to pay the Towns 50% cost-share
of $162,782.50 of the total project construction costs of $325,565, as follows:

a. $116,012.50 for RF Jordan Construction related costs

State Route 198 DOT MPI 2: Project Completion/12-3-2020/TS Page 2 of 3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(mtc1esert.org

b. $25,540.00 for GF Johnston construction engineering services as described above
c. $21,230 for project contingency funding
d. for a total not-to-exceed of $162,782.50 in total project costs to be drawn from the

account.
5. I request I be authorized to execute all documents on behalf of the Town with RF Jordan, GF

Johnston, and DOT, as needed, to accomplish the goals of the project.

Thank you.

E-mail copy: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Kathi Mahar, Town Treasurer
Ben Jacobs, Town Hwy Supt.

State Route 198 DOT MPI 2: Project Completion/12-3-2020/TS Page 3 of3



NEW BUSINESS



SUZANNE LAWRENCE
P0 Box 1496

Ellsworth, ME. 04605
November 23, 2020

Duelin Lunt
P.O. Box 248
N. E. Harbor, Me. 04662

Deer Mr, Lunt:.
• •

.. . ... . . .

I am writing to you to let you know I would like to continue on the plan set up for private
Septic systems with grant income. I tried to get an early start with having my septic tank
pumped on August 28, 2020. This was done by Haslam Septic Co. and they have been
paid the $300.00 charge. They reported no problems but the bill was not recovered for
some time because of being sent to the wrong address. So I had no way of knowing for
a while that it was done. After that I did call Kim a couple of times but may not have left
a message trying to see if it was done. She has always been helpful with this issue.
Shortly after that I was extremely involved in my family living down South as there were
with (3) deaths in my family. The last one happened with a 12 year old in terrible
accident. We found this out as we drove from the airport in Jacksonville, Florida on the
way to another funeral. In short, I have been very upset and probably overlooked the
notifications. Returning home I thought the septic had been inspected and did not
realize that it had a time limit after the pumping. So 1 called Kim and discussed this
matter. Kim advised me to contact you to discuss the problem. All things like being up
to date on my property taxes with the payment plan are current. So I am wondering if
you would accept my offer to have the septic pumped once again when warmer weather
for the upcoming Spring or Summer.

As you are aware of this is a practically difficult time for most all of us and I am retired
and income is very limited. I would appreciate that you take this under consideration
and allow me the courtesy to continue as we have in years before. Please contact me
with any further questions related to this matter. My phone number is (207)460-2448.

Respectfully

Suzanne Lawrence

RCEIVED
N0V302020

THE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEMBERS

CC: DURLIN LUNT, TOWN MANAGER

FROM: KIMBERLY KEENE, CEO - K.K.

SUBJECT: RURAL WASTEWATER REBATE PROGRAM

DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2020

The Rural Wastewater Rebate Program for the 2020 season ended November
1 5, 2020. As underlined and defined below.

On May 1 5, 2020, I sent all property owners that qualified for the program a letter
informing them that they were due to have their septic tanks pumped this year
(2020). On October 15, 2020, I sent out another letter to the remanding property
owners who, as of that date had not contacted my office, to arrangement to have
their septic tanks inspected to qualify for the 2020 rebate. Both letters attached.

On November 20, 2020, I received a phone call from Suzanne Lawrence who
called to inquire about the rebate program. I informed her that she would not
qualify for the 2020 rebate, as she did not provide an inspection report nor
contact my office, after her Septic Tank was pumped. As required under Section
5.5 (below). I informed Ms. Lawrence, that two letters were sent to her informing
her that she was due to have her septic tank pumped this year (2020). She said
she never received the letters. I verified her mailing address with her, and I had
the correct mailing address. Later that day, I received a call where Ms. Lawrence
informed me that she found one of the letters, I sent. Then proceeded to explain
the sad events, that occurred in her life, which she states in her letter dated
November 23, 2020.

5.5 Subsequent Years: An approved application shall remain in force unless
the Town LPI determines that the original applicant or property is no
longer eligible for the benefit payment due to title transfer; change of
residency; change in use; extension of the Town’s public wastewater
treatment system; failure to maintain the private wastewater treatment in
compliance with applicable codes and permits; failure to provide
inspection reports; or other causes. The LPI shall prepare and annually
review list of previously qualified applicants to determine their continuing
eligibility.



Town ofMount Desert
Kimberly Keene, Code Enforcement Officer &

Local Plumbing Inspector
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5731 Fax 207-276-3232

Web Address www.mtdesert.org
ceo(mtdeseaorg

May 15, 2020

Town of Mount Desert Resident(s):

It is that time of year again to have your septic tank pumped as required under Section
5.5 of the TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT RURALWASTEWATER TREATMENT SUPPORT
PROGRAM. Our records indicate that you have not had your septic tank pumped within
the past 4 years. If you have had your tank pumped and we have no record of it,
please submit to the LPI (Local Plumbing Inspector) a report of inspection in order to
continue eligibility for the existing program.

The property owner needs to uncover all three (3) covers on top
of the septic tank, and/or pump tank; the inlet & outlet covers
shall be loosened up and/or open for the LPI to inspect. The center
cover is used by the pumping contractor to pump out the waste. The other two end
covers are where the baffles are located, which require the Local Plumbing Inspector’s
(LPI) inspection. Once all three covers are exposed, you must arrange to have the tank
pumped with the contractor of your choice. Once the tank has been pumped and you
are sure all three covers are open, please call the LPI/CEO to inspect the tank.

id
1131 Lu

7TLLL

1yoJ iñeliqibleor the

Arrangements shall be made and completed by November 1 5, 2020, in order to qualify
for the grant for this year. Failure to comply will lead to forfeiture of the grant benefit
for the 2020 year.

Should you have any questions regarding this program, please feel free to contact me
at 276-573 1 between the hours of 8:3Oam-4:3Opm Monday through Friday.

Additional Eligibility Requirement. All property taxes must be paid
andlor current with the tax club program by December 1st of the

benefit year.



Town ofMount Desert
Kimberly Keene, Code Enforcement Officer &

Local Plumbing Inspector
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5731 Fax 207-276-3232

Web Address www.mtdesert.org
ceo(2Ei.rntdeseaorg

October 15, 2020 FI.[NOTICE

Town of Mount Desert Resident(s):

It is that time of year again to have your septic tank pumped as required under Section
55 of the TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT RURALWASTEWATER TREATMENT SUPPORT
PROGRAM. Our records indicate that you have not had your septic tank pumped within
the past 4 years. If you have had your tank pumped and we have no record of it,
please submit to the LPI (Local Plumbing Inspector) a report of inspection in order to
continue eligibility for the existing program.

The property owner needs to uncover all three (3) covers on top
of the septic tank, and/or pump tank; the inlet & outlet covers
shall be loosened up and/or open for the LPI to inspect. The center

cover is used by the pumping contractor to pump out the waste. The other two end
covers are where the baffles are located, which require the Local Plumbing Inspector’s
(LPI) inspection. Once all three covers are exposed, you must arrange to have the tank
pumped with the contractor of your choice. Once the tank has been pumped and you
are sure all three covers are open, please call the LPI/CEO to inspect the tank.

efhWop riot o

—s-—i•ctIfro11, on ‘th

Arrangements shall be made and completed by November 1 3, 2020, in order to qualify
for the grant for this year. Failure to comply will lead to forfeiture of the grant benefit
for the 2020 year.

Should you have any questions regarding this program, please feel free to contact me
at 276-5731 between the hours of 8:3Oam-4:3Opm Monday through Friday.

Additional Eligibility Requirement. All property taxes must be paid
• and/or current with the tax club program by December 1st of the

benefit year.



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer ‘s Office

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Selectmen FROM: Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Corporate Resolution-Banking DATE: December 7, 2020

Currently, we are investing excess cash flow funds (averaging $7M-$9M) somewhat equally
in a Money Market Custody account at First National Bank and in an Insured Cash Sweep Account
at Bar Harbor Bank and Trust Company — both banks being located in Northeast Harbor.

These mutually shared excess cash flow funds have been a great source of community
investment and I would like to continue this shared arrangement.

Recently, First National Bank has approached us with the prospect of a better return on our funds
currently held in their bank by recommending that we move from their Money Market Custody
Account to their First Choice Money Market account.

The First Choice Money iv1arket account has a comparable return on investment as the Custody
account but has substantially less administrative fees associated with it. We are eligible for the First-
Choice account because of the average balance that we maintain in that account over the course of
the fiscal year.

Because of Charter Restrictions and our Investment Policy, we must maintain liquidity in our excess
cash flow requirements and therefore, we are unable to invest this money in a long-term product.

I am recommending that you support the closing of the First National Money Market Custody
account xxxxOO7O8 and transfer those funds to First Choice Money Market Account xxxx22l6 and
additionally, that all funds currently invested in The Bar Harbor Bank and Trust’s Insured Cash
Sweep account xxxxx066 will remain unchanged.

If this Resolution is accepted, the Selectmen will need to sign the Resolution in person on Tuesday,
December 8th at the Town Office.

Attachments: Corporate Authorization Resolution & Truth in Savings Disclosure



Corporate Authorization Resolution
First National Bank By:iown Of Moudt Desert
Northeast Harbor P0 Box 248
3 Summit Rd Northeast Hrbor,ME 04662—0248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662—0000

Referred to in this document as “Financial Institution” Rferred to in this document as “corporation”

I, M (; 4’ r
. , certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporation

organized under the laws of Maine Federal Employer I.D. Number
0 1—6000282 , engaged in business under the trade name of Town Of Mount Desert

and that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation duly and properly called and held on November 30, 2020(date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified.
Agents. Any Agent listed below,
indicated below:

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F

Name and Title or Position

Martha Dudman, Author
Signer

Kathryn A Mahar, Author
S i gne r

John B Macauley, Author
S i gue r

Wendy H Littlefield,
Author Signer

Matthew J Hart, Author
Signer

Durlin E Lunt Jr, Author
Signer

subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as

x

x

x

x

x

x

Signature

Corporatton Authorization
Bankers Systems ne
Walters Kiuwer Financial Services © 2018

.—‘simile Signature

5 ¶ used)

CA-i 7/1/2018
(1807)01

Page 1 of 3



Powers Granted. (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in thearea before each power. Following each power indicate the number of Agent signatures required to exercise thepower.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate numberD, E, and/or F
of signatures
required

(1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

__________________

A, , C , , B , F (2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Corporation.
AB, C , D , B , F (3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise

withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.
(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Corporation, sign,

execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of
indebtedness.

(5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable,
warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other
property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Corporation
as security for sums borrowed, and to discount the same,
unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, negotiated or
discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest
and notice of non-payment.

(6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining,
accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial
Institution.

(7) Other:

01

01

resolution.

Resolutions

Corporation Authorization
Bankers Systems TM
Wolters Kiuwer Financial Services © 2018

Limitations on Powers. The followin, are the Corporations express limitations on the powers granted under this

The Corporation named on this resolution resolves that,
(1) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Corporation and to provide other

financial accommodations indicated in this resolution.
(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been

received and recorded by the Financial Institution. Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Corporation and certified to the Financial Institution as governing the operation of this corporations
account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and acknowledges an express written
notice of its revocation, modification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a resolutionmust be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, establishing the authority for the
changes.

(3) The signature of anAgent on this resolution is conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the
Corporation. Any Agent, so long as they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Corporation, is
authorized to make any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders which they may deem
advisable for the effective exercise of the powers indicated in. this resolution, from time to time with the Financial
Institution, subject to any restrictions on this resolution or otherwise agreed to in writing.

(4) All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts and borrowings by or on behalf of
the Corporation with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved
and confirmed.

CA-i 7/1/2018
(18071.01

Page 2 of 3



(5) The Corporation agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any Agent ofthe Corporation. The Corporation authorizes the Financial Institution, at any time, to charge the Corporation forall checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are drawn on the Financial Institution, SO longas they contain the required number of signatures for this purpoSe.
(6) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may furnish at its discretion automatedaccess devices to Agents of the Corporation to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or otherresolutions in effect at the time of issuance. The term automated access device’ includes, but is not limited to,credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM), and debit cards.
(7) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution m&y rely on alternative signature andverification codes issued to or obtained from the Agent named on this resoution. The term “alternative signatureand verification codes’ includes, but is not limited to, facsimile signatures n file with the Financial Institution,personal identification numbers (PIN), and digital signatures. If a facsiniile signature specimen has been providedon this resolution, (or that are filed separately by the Corporation with the Financial Institution from time to time)the Financial Institution is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the;signature of the Agent(s) regardless ofby whom or by what means the facsimile signature may have been affixed o long as it resembles the facsimilesignature specimen on file. The Corporation authorizes each Agent to have custody of the Corporations privatekey used to create a digital signature and to request issuance of a certificate listing the corresponding public key.The Financial Institution shall have no responsibility or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature andveritication codes unless otherwise agreed in writing.
Effect on Previous Resolutions. This resolution supersedes resolution dated

. If notcompleted, all resolutions remain in effect.
Certification of Authority
I further certify that the Board of Directors of the Corporation has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had,full power and lawful authority to adopt the resolutions stated above and to confer the powers granted above to thepersons named who have full power and lawful authority to exercise the same. (Apply seal below where appropriate.)
Li if checked, the Corporation is a i10fl.
In Witness Whereof, I have subscrii document and affixed the seal (fl On

November 30, 2020

Secretary Attest by One Other Officer
ij H i J Durlin 13 Lunt 3r

For Financial Institution Use Only MIKWUGW1Acknowledged and received on 11 / 30/2020 ‘daie) by

____________

(initials)U This resolution is superseded by resolution dated

Comments: 553522 16—D 11/30/2020

Corporation Authorizaiion
Bankers SyslernsTO
Wolters <tower Financial Services 8) 2018

CA-i 7/1/2018
(1 807)01

Page 3 of 3



First National Bank
Northeast Harbor
3 Summit Rd
Northeast Harbor,ME 04662

Terms following a D apply only if checked,
Acct: First .hoice Money Market
Acct #:

Truth in Savings Disclosure
Bankers SysternsTM

Wolters l<luwer Financial Services © 1992, 2011

TSD 7/15/2011

TRUTH IN SAVINGS DISCLOSURE

Frequency of rate change
We may change the interest rate on your account at

any time without n tine
D Your initial interest rate will not change

Date: 11/30/2020
The interest rate and annual percentage yield stated beloware accurate as of the date printed above. If you would like morecurrent rate and yield

information please call us at (207) 276—3888
This disclosure contains the rules which govern your depositaccount, Unless it would be inconsistent to do so, words andphrases used in this disclosure should be construed so that thesingular includes the plural and the plural includes the singular.
We reserve the right to at any time require not less than 7days notice in writing before any withdrawal from an interestbearing account.

E FIXED RATE

D The interest rate for your account is

____________

% with
an annual percentage yield of______________ %. We will pay
this rate
We will not decrease this rate unless we first give you atleast 30 days notice in writing.

The interest rate and annual percentage yield for your
account depend upon the applicable rate tier, We will pay
these rates

We may change th!e interest rate on your account at that time
and

______________ ____________________________

thereafter.
Limitations on ratechanges
LI The interest rake for your account will not_______________
by more than.___________ each

_______________—

LI The interest rae will not be less than

_______________

%
or more than

__________

%.

LI The interest rae will not

________________________________

the interest rate initially disclosed to you.

Minimum Balance Requirements
To open the account. You must deposit at least

$5, 000. 00 to open this account.
LI To avoid imposition of fees.
To avoid the imposition of the service charge you

—

, must meet the following requirements:We will not decrease these rates unless we first give you at LI A

_____________________________

of $

___________________

least 30 days notice in writing.

will be imposed everyVARIABLE RATE
. . if the balance in the account falls below $

.LI The interest rate for your account is % with any day of the

___________________________________________

an annual percentage yield of
• %. Your interest A monthly fee ‘of $ 10 . 00rate and annual percentage yield may change.

•

will be imposed every monthThe interest rate and annual percentage yield for your if the average daily balance for the accountaccount depend upon the applicable rate tier. The interest

_____________

.

II b I $ 5 000 00 The
rate and annual percentage yield for these tiers may change.

average daily balance iscalculated by adding the principal in
. the, account ‘for each day of the period and dividing that figureDetermination of rate by the number of days in the period.I At our discretion, we may change the interest rate on The period we useis

________________________________

your account.
.

To avoid the impositk*t of the__________________________ youLI The interest rate for your account

_______________________

must meet

_________

_________________ following requirements:
LI A_______ .

, of$

___________

will be imposed fot:_________________________________transaction (withdawal, check paid, automatic transfer orpayment out of yqur account) if the balance in the account

_________________

falls below $.,. any day of the

____________

LI The fixed initial rate is not determined by this rule.
LI The initial interest rate on your account

__________________

Subsequent rates

LIA of $
will be imposed for

______________________________________

transaction (withdrawal, check paid, automatic transfer or
payment out of your account) if the average daily balance for
the falls below

Page 1 of 2



Small Animal Clinic
9 Toothaker Lane

Ellsworth, Maine 04605
207-667-2341

Dear City Clerk,Town Clerk and Unorganized Territory/Townships,

Enclosed you will find our 2021 stray cat and dog contract. If
you would like to contract with us this year please returned the
signed contract by 1/31/21.

Thank You,
Priscilla Vail LVT

RECER/ED
DEC 0 4 02O

1
THETQVQF

MOUNT DESERT



SMALL ANIMAL CLINIC
9 TOOTHAKER LANE

ELLSWORTHMAINE 04605
207-667-2341

Date

_________

Th Town, City, unorganized Territory, Township of
(%UbTF- Drt’

authorizes the Small Animal Clinic of 9 Toothaker Lane, Ellsworth, Maine 04605 to
certify the authenticity of the information noted on stray dog or cat food/shelter claim
forms forwarded to the Animal Welfare Board for payment under title 7, chapter 701,
section
3406, as amended.

The Town, city, LL.porganizd Territory, Township of
r1Oi2n+- QEeri

acknowledges its responsiblity to retain information provided by its animal control
personnel as to those dogs or /cats transported and 1 or taken to the shelter noted
above in
which we have a contract presently in force.

A fee of $ 55.00 per dog and icr $42.00 per cat will be billed to your town for each dog or
cat brought for food and shelter as a stray.
A fee of $20.00 per day for a dog and I or $14.00 per day for a cat will be billed to your town/city
for each dog and or cat brought because the animal is declared by the town/city ABANDONED
OR SURRENDERED.

When an animal is brought into the Small Animal Clinic as an abandoned or
surrendered animal the City/Town or Unorganized Territory will also be responsible for all
boarding fees and must either make arrangements to have the animal euthanized and cremated
or placed in a home according to the new animal welfare adoption policy. The City/Town or
Unorganized will also be responsible for those fees incurred with us for that procedure.

RABIES QUARANTINE: The animal must be brought into the Small Animal Clinic during
business hours. The owner of the animal MUST prepay for the 10 day quarantine fee of 18.00
per night for a dog and 12.00 per night for a cat, before the animal is admitted or the TOWN will
be responsible for the 10 day quarantine fee.

Town, City,Unorganized Territory Clerk/Recorder
Town Manager / Board of Selectmen:

Tritjy 13 lôrif ‘QS€.t



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 12/7/2020

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2131 12/08/20 $ 437,070.47

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2128 11/18/20 $ 5,186.71
AP2129 11/25/02 $ 3,986.19

AP2130 12/02/20 $ 68,066.55

Town Payroll

PR2112 11/27/20 $ 102,476.92

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices 4*06 12/02/20 $ 109,320.06

School Payroll #11 11/20/02 $ 186,539.26
4*12 12/04/20 $ 85,406.38

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 998,052.54

T:\TREASU RER\FORMS\exception wa rra nts.xlsxl2O72O



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
31

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
be

r
8,

20
20

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4

3
7

,0
7

0
.4

7

$
3
7
0
,8

6
0
.4

3
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
66

,2
10

.0
4

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
4
0
3
4

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
4
0
8
9

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
17

06
th

ro
u

g
h

17
22

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



1
7
0
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

2
0

4
3

0
5

IN
V

O
IC

E

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
5
6
7

3
8

0
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
5
6
1

1
,2

1
7
.6

5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

4
1
1
5
4
6

1
,1

5
6

.7
3

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

la
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

L
N

A
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

E
J

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
ta

ti
o
n

3
la

n
d

s
c
a
p

in
g

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/1
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

M
D

I
L

E
T

ra
n
s
m

it
,

r
e
c
o

r
d

e
r

is
s
u
e
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
A

s
y
s
te

m
f
o
r

s
ta

ti
o
n

1
E

Q
U

IP
-

T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
n

te
n

n
a

f
o

r
s
ta

ti
o

n
1

P
A

s
y
s
te

m
E

Q
U

IP
-

T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
1

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
R

a
d

io
f
o
r

s
ta

ti
o
n

1
P

A
s
y
s
te

m
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

1
1

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
ta

ti
o
n

P
A

s
y
s
te

m
E

Q
U

IP
-

T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

L
t.

B
la

c
k

m
a
n

’s
m

o
b
il

e
ra

d
io

E
Q

U
IP

-R
A

D
IO

S

1
1

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
tr

ip
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t
fr

o
m

4
1

1
1

4
1
1
1

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
-l

9
S

U
V

F
O

R
D

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
M

a
in

S
tr

e
e
t

A
d

m
in

&
In

s
p

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
-

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

1
7
0
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

1
5

6
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

1
5

6
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
1
5
4
6

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
8

0
.5

0

2
,4

1
7
.6

5

1
7

0
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5

8
9

1
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
9
1

5
4

.0
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
9
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
9
0
0

2
,1

7
1
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5

9
0

1
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
9
0
1

1
,1

7
4

.8
3

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
8
9
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
9
9

6
8
8
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
8
9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
9
8

1
6
0
.5

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5

8
9

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
9
7

2
5
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
1

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5

9
1

3
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
5

9
1

3
5
0
4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

2
0
2
0
4
3
0
5

1
6
,1

2
8
.9

5
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
8
3
6

1
,1

5
6

.7
3

3
,9

5
4
.8

8

5
4

.0
0

2
,1

7
1
.0

0

1
,1

7
4

.8
3

6
8

8
.0

0

1
6

0
.5

0

2
5

.0
0

5
0

4
.0

0

4
,7

7
7
.3

3

1
6

,1
2

8
.9

5

1
1

2
.5

0



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:2

5
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
4
8
3
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
4
8
3
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
4
8
3
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
4
8
3
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
3
5
8
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
3
2
4
6

1
8
0

.0
0

3
9

8
.0

3

2
2

.5
0

1
,3

3
3

.8
0

7
8
3
.4

0

1
8
,9

5
9

.1
8

5
5

1
.9

9

3
8

2
.2

3

4
2
.3

0

9
7

6
.

5
2

1
,2

0
7
.6

6
y
r

li
c
e
n
s
e

1
,2

0
7

.6
6

6
1
5

.3
8

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
1

1
2

.5
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

4
2

5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
8
3
5

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
IT

S
u

p
p

o
rt

M
u
n

ic
ip

a
l

O
ff

ic
e

1
8

0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
8
3
3

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
F

ir
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
3
9
8
.0

3
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
4
8
3
4

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
i
t

w
o

rk
2

2
.5

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4

5
3

0
O

T
H

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
V

C
S

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
3
5
8
5

0
8

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
IT

S
u

p
p

o
rt

P
o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t
1
,3

3
3
.8

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4

2
5

0
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
2
0
3
2
4
6

0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

O
f
f
ic

e
7

8
3

.4
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

4
2

5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
1
7

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
4

2
0

:0
l

1
1

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
T

R
#
3
3

W
IN

D
S

H
IE

L
D

A
L

5
5
1
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1

0
0

0
0

1
4

7
5

:0
l

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

B
U

S
#

2
F

IL
T

E
R

S
A

L
3

8
2

.2
3

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5

9
2

0
0

9
1
0
6

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
1
0
0
0
0
l3

2
0
:0

l
1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
B

U
S

#
2

L
IG

H
T

S
A

L
4

2
.3

0
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9

2
0

0
9
1
0
6

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
4
8

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
4
4
3
6
2
0
5
0
0

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

C
r
a
d

le
p

o
in

t
N

e
tC

lo
u

d
s
u

b
s
c
r
ip

ti
o
n

-
5

1
,2

0
7
.6

6
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
6
2
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

P
K

G
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
0

D
E

N
N

IS
P

A
P

E
R

&
F

O
O

D
S

E
R

V
IC

E
G

5
3
6
7
7
-0

0
1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

6
1

5
.3

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
7
0
9

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
4
2
0
:0

l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
l4

7
5
:O

l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
l3

2
0
:O

l

1
7
1
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
4
4
3
6
2
0
5
0
0

1
7
1
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

G
5
3
6
7
7
-0

0



W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/0
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
tt

o
rn

e
y

B
il

l
-

L
a
n

d
U

se
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

.
L

E
G

A
L 1

1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
r
iv

a
te

R
o
a
d
,

M
a
in

s
tr

e
e
t,

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

H
R

L
E

G
A

L 1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

L
E

G
A

L 1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
L

a
b

o
r

N
e
g
o
ti

a
ti

o
n
s

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
L

e
g
a
l

B
il

l
C

E
O

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

.
L

E
G

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

N
o
v

2
0

2
0

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
E

M
R

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
1

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

R
an

d
o

m
D

O
T

C
D

L
d
ru

g
te

s
t

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
I

C
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

F
ir

e
s
ta

ti
o

n
c
o

n
c
e
p

t
w

o
rk

4
2

7
FD

B
R

-F
S

#
l

3R
D

C
O

N
C

E
P

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
la

n
n
in

g
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

t
-

M
A

R
-J

U
N

E
2
0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

1
1

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
7
1
2

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1
8
1

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5

7
0

0
6

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
0
0
6
5

2
5

5
.5

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
5
0
0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5

7
0

0
6

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
0
0
6
2

9
2
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5

7
0

0
6

4
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
0
0
6
4

8
3
9
.5

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5
7
0
0
6
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
7
0
0
6
3

1
4
2
.5

0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4

5
3

3

E
A

T
O

N
P

E
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5

6
6

8
5

4
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
6
6
8
5
4

4
7
4
.5

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
5
0
0

1
7
1
3

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1

7
5

E
M

R
IN

C
4

1
0

5
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1
0
5
7

1
8

,1
9

0
.6

7
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1

1
7
1
4

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1
9
2
5

E
S

C
R

E
E

N
IN

C
5
9
2
2
0
6
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9
2
2
0
6
6

1
2
8
.5

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
6
0
0

1
7
1
5

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2
8
7

H
E

D
E

F
IN

E
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

&
D

E
S

IG
N

IN
C

2
0
0
0
2
-4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
0
0
2
-4

6
,6

7
5
.0

0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4

4
7

0

1
7
1
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
1

6
8

7
N

O
E

L
M

U
S

S
O

N
5
2
0
A

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
2

0
A

2
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0

2
0

0
0

0

N
O

E
L

M
U

S
S

O
N

5
2
0
B

P
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

6
1

5
.3

8

2
5

5
.5

0

9
2
0
.0

0

8
3

9
.5

0

1
4
2
.5

0

4
7

4
.5

0

2
,6

3
2
.0

0

1
8

,
1

9
0

.
6

7

1
8

,
1

9
0

.
6

7

1
2

8
.5

0

1
2

8
.5

0

6
,6

7
5
.0

0

6
,6

7
5
.0

0

2
,1

0
0
.0

0

2
,1

7
5
.0

0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
la

n
n
in

g
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
n

t-
A

U
G

-N
O

V
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
1

7
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
1
3
9
1
.5

g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
B

J
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

2
3

4
.8

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
7

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

s
ta

ti
o

n
3

b
o
il

e
r

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-5
3

S
V

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
S

a
f
e
ty

V
e
s
ts

,
M

a
sk

s,
S

a
f
e
ty

G
la

s
s
e
s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
1
7
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
T

R
#

3
3

G
L

A
S

S
IN

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
1

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

K
IT

C
H

E
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
6

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

C
u

s
to

d
ia

l
&

b
re

a
k

ro
o

m
s
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

l
N

E

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
2

0
B

2
,1

7
5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4

9
0

0

1
7
1
7

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
2
6
0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7

9
4

2
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
7

9
4

2
8

2
,0

7
1
.9

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

1
7
1
8

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
2

6
1

3
N

O
F

R
IL

L
S

O
IL

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
4
8
0
4
6
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
8
0
4
6
7

4
6

9
.3

7
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3

4
0

0

1
7
1
9

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
5
3
8

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

2
0

4
2

3
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
4
2
3

4
6
6
.1

2
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3

1
7
2
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
5
4
0

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

S
A

F
E

T
Y

C
O

IN
C

9
0
4
2
2
3
4
5
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
0
4
2
2
3
4
5
1

2
0
2
.7

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

1
7
2
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1

7
1

5
P

O
R

T
L

A
N

D
G

L
A

S
S

3
7
7
-8

7
3
6
3
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
7

7
-8

7
3

6
3

8
1

7
5

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
7
2
2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
1

5
5

3
U

L
IN

E
,

IN
C

1
2

6
4

3
0

9
0

3
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

6
4

3
0

9
0

3
1

2
2

.5
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
2
6
5
0
7
1
6
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
6
5
0
7
1
6
8

1
4

5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

0
0

0
4
3
1

1
6

5
.2

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

2
0

0
4
3
1

4
,2

7
5
.0

0

2
,

0
7
1

.
9

4

2
,0

7
1
.9

4

4
6

9
.3

7

4
6

9
.3

7

4
6

6
.

1
2

4
6

6
.

1
2

2
0
2

.7
2

2
0
2

.7
2

1
7

5
.0

0

1
7
5

.0
0

1
2

2
.5

1

3
1

0
.2

6

1
7
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
l3

l



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
7
2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
S

P
B

a
to

n
-

P
a
y
s
o
n

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

U
n

if
o

rm
P

a
n
ts

-
P

a
y
s
o
n

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

B
E

L
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
3

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

W
W

A
la

rm
s

P
a
g
in

g
S

e
rv

ic
e
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
B

IL
L

B
J

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
0
6
2
0
2
0

1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

C
E

L
L

A
N

D
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
0

2
8

2
0

6
4

.0
9

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

1
5

0
.4

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

5
4
.0

8
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
1
3
0

0
2
0
6

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
S

S
E

S
S

-C
1
9

1
0
0
6
2
0
2
0

0
9

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

c
e
ll

&
d
a
ta

th
ro

u
g
h

0
9

2
8

2
0

6
3

.8
7

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
7

9
4

9
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
9

5
.9

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

5
3

.9
1

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
5
1
3
0

0
2
0
6

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
S

S
E

S
S

-C
1
9

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
0
3
4

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
8
3
4
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
8
1
5
9

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

4
6
.9

5

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
8

4
.3

3

2
0

8
3

4
3

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

2
0
8
1
5
9

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

3
1
4
0
3
5

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4
1
1

A
L

L
IE

D
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
L

L
C

3
7

7
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7

7
7

5
,6

8
3
.6

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
4
0
3
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

6
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
U

L
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

M
E

S
S

A
G

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
L

L
C

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

U
L

2
4

.5
4

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
4
2
6
0

!
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
3
2
.7

7

4
6
.9

5

1
8
4
.3

3

2
3

1
.2

8

5
,6

8
3
.6

6

5
,6

8
3
.6

6

2
4

.
5
4

2
4

.
5
4

1
,1

4
1
.8

6

1
,1

4
1
.8

6

2
6

8
.6

0

2
1
3
.6

9

3
1
4
0
3
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
0
6
2
0
2
0

3
1
4
0
3
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

0
6

2
0

2
0

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
6
2
0
2
0

1
1
0
6
2
0
2
0

6
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
3
0

1
4
1
.8

6
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

3
1

4
0

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
8
2
.2

9



3
1

4
0

4
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

4
7

B
A

N
G

O
R

D
A

IL
Y

N
E

W
S

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

V
2
8
5
1
3
2

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
4

8
8

2
1

5
0

9
9

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

S
H

O
P

F
U

E
L

A
D

D
IT

IV
E

S
A

L
3
0
8
.1

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
D

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
4
8
8
2
1
5
1
0
1

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

B
U

S
S

E
S

A
D

D
A

T
IV

E
A

L
9

5
.8

8
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9

2
0

0
9
1
0
6

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

3
4
8
8
2
1
7
9
1
2

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

S
H

O
P

A
D

D
A

T
IV

E
A

L
8

8
.8

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
4

8
8

2
1

7
9

2
9

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

T
R

#
2

6
A

N
T

IF
R

E
E

Z
E

A
L

5
9
.9

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
4
8
8
2
1
7
9
2
6

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

T
R

4*
26

W
A

T
E

R
P

U
M

P
K

IT
A

L
1

1
9

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t
M

o
to

r
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
O

p
e
ra

to
r

R
E

C
R

U
I

T
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

6
0
6
9

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
1
1

/1
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
M

E
D

IC
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

3
7

.5
7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

4
9

2
0

N
O

R
E

A
S

T
E

R
1
0
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

M
E

A
L

F
O

R
A

B
S

E
N

T
E

E
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

3
3
.0

0
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
3

9
5

0
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
8
9
7

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL
1
0

/3
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
A

B
S

E
N

T
E

E
B

A
L

L
O

T
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

R
E

F
R

E
S

H
M

E
N

T
S

1
7
.0

3
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
3

9
5

0
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

9
9

4
3

W
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R
1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

7
6
.0

6
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
3

9
5

0
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

3
5
2
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
C

IA
T

1
1

O
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
1

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

A
z
u

re
9

7
.8

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

6
4
9
0

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
5
0
0
C

0
3
N

3
1
1

/0
5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1

4
0

3
9

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
2
1
5
0
9
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
4
8
8
2
1
5
1
0
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
2
1
7
9
1
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
2
1
7
9
2
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
8
8
2
1
7
9
2
6

2
7
0
1

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

P
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

IN
V

2
8

5
1

3
2

9
8

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2

7
2

0

3
1
4
0
4
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
0
6
9

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9
2
0

N
O

R
E

A
S

T
E

R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8

9
7

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
9
4
3

W
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
5
2
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7

0
0

C
IA

T
1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

3
0

8
.1

3

9
5
.8

8

8
8
.8

8

5
9
.9

6

1
1
9
.

9
9

6
7
2

.
8

4

9
8
0

.0
0

9
8

0
.0

0

3
7

.5
7

3
3

.0
0

1
7

.
0
3

7
6
.

0
6

9
7
.

8
4

2
2
5

.0
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

7
6
5
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
C

N
V

P
P

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

4
4
4
6

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
5

0
0

C
N

X
7

8
1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

3
8

0
8

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
C

S
C

L
7
1

1
/l

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3

1
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

0
4
1
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
4

0
0

C
JA

2
N

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

A
z
u
re

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

9
7
9
2

JA
C

K
S

G
R

O
C

E
R

Y
1
1

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

M
C

O
P

A
E

v
a
l

M
e
a
l

1
1

1
6

2
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
4
0

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

3
9

1
1

JA
C

K
S

G
R

O
C

E
R

Y
1
1

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

M
C

O
P

A
E

v
a
l

M
e
a
l

1
1

1
7

2
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4

1
4

0
M

E
A

L
A

L
L

O
W

A
N

C
E

4
6

3
0

D
A

R
B

Y
S

R
E

S
T

R
A

U
R

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

M
C

O
P

A
E

v
a
l

M
e
a
l

1
1

1
8

2
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
4
0

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

8
8
7
4

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
m

az
o
n

-
B

io
h

a
z
a
rd

s
ig

n
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
4
9
9

L
L

B
E

A
N

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

L
L

B
e
a
n

6
5
4
3
8
9

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

4
6
2
6

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
1

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
A

m
a
z
o
n

C
a
rd

s
-g

o
o
d

m
o
rn

in
g

m
e
m

b
e
rs

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
6
3
0
0

S
P

E
C

IA
L

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

6
9
0
5

C
IN

T
A

S
C

O
R

P
1
1

/1
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

f
i
r
s
t

a
id

k
it

s
e
r
v
ic

e
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
4

5
3

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

c
h
r
is

tm
a
s

d
e
c
o

r
a
ti

o
n

s
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

F
u

n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
4
9
0

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
5
0
0
C

0
3
N

3
2

2
5

.0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
6
5
2

M
S

F
T

*
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
O

5
0
0
C

N
V

P
P

1
2
5
.0

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
4
4
6

M
S

F
T

*
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
0

5
0

0
C

N
X

7
8

1
2
8
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8

0
8

M
S

F
T

*
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
O

7
0
0
C

S
C

L
7

1
2
0
.0

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
1
2

M
S

F
T

*
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
O

4
0
0
C

JA
2
N

4
7
.8

2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
9
2

JA
C

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
K

S
G

R
O

C
E

R
Y

2
5

.9
3

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
9

1
1

JA
C

K
S

G
R

O
C

E
R

Y
2

1
.6

4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6

3
0

D
A

R
B

Y
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
R

E
S

T
R

A
U

R
5
5
.7

4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
8
7
4

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2
9

.8
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
9
9

L
L

B
E

A
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

4
5
.9

0
1
4
0
.8

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
6

2
6

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
3

.
9
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
0
5

C
IN

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

A
S

C
O

R
P

1
8
8
.6

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
5
3

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

3
1

.1
9

1
2

5
.0

0

1
2

8
.0

0

1
2

0
.0

0

4
7

.8
2

2
5

.
9

3

2
1

.6
4

5
5

.7
4

2
9
.8

8

1
8

6
.7

0

1
3

.
9

9

1
8

8
.6

1

3
1

.1
9



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0
1
1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
4
7
9

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

o
f
f
ic

e
s
u
p

p
li

e
s

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
1
6
8

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
d

e
s
k

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

7
1

0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

6
9
4
5

N
A

N
N

A
FO

R
ID

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

H
a
n

n
a
fo

rd
m

e
a
ls

-
H

a
rr

in
g
to

n
1
1
1

4
2
0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
4

1
4

0
M

E
A

L
A

L
L

O
W

A
N

C
E

8
4
1
9

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
1
1

/1
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

H
a
n

n
a
fo

rd
m

e
a
ls

-
H

a
rr

in
g
to

n
1
1
1

8
2
0

2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
4

1
4

0
M

E
A

L
A

L
L

O
W

A
N

C
E

8
4
0
9

A
P

P
L

E
1
1
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

C
L

O
U

D
F

O
R

IP
H

O
N

E
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
5

1
3

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

4
2

2
8

P
R

E
M

IE
R

S
A

F
E

T
Y

0
9

/1
7
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0

0
2
9

A
P

2
1
3
1

F
it

te
s
t

k
it

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

7
1

0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
9
1
9

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
1
0

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
1
0

0
4
7

A
P

2
1
3
1

S
n
a
c
k

&
d

r
in

k
s

f
o

r
tr

a
in

in
g

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

8
5

4
4

S
E

A
T

C
O

V
E

R
S

IJ
N

L
1
1

/0
4
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
5
4

A
P

2
1
3
1

S
e
a
t

c
o
v
e
rs

f
o

r
T

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-T

9

4
9

8
0

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
.C

O
M

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
2

0
2
0
2
1
0
0
5
3

A
P

2
1
3
1

S
n

o
w

b
ru

s
h

f
o

r
T

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

1
0

0
4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-T

9

0
7

6
4

G
L

O
B

A
L

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
1
O

/2
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3
1

A
p
a
c
h
e

3
”

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
H

o
se

-E
M

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
9

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
1

2
2

G
L

O
B

A
L

IN
D

U
S

T
R

I1
O

/2
9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

G
u
a
rd

ia
n

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t
F

il
te

r
s
-
E

y
e

W
as

h
-E

M
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
5
9
5

G
L

O
B

A
L

IN
D

U
S

T
R

I1
O

/2
5

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
p
a
c
h
e

2
”

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
H

o
se

-E
M

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

P
8

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
7
9

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

3
4

.
7
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1
6
8

A
M

A
Z

O
N

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
8

9
.9

9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
9
4
5

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
2

.
1
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
4

1
9

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
0

.6
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
4

0
9

A
P

P
L

E
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.
9
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2
2
8

P
R

E
M

I
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
R

S
A

F
E

T
Y

1
9

6
.
9

6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
1
9

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
2
.8

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
5

4
4

S
E

A
T

C
O

V
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
R

S
U

N
L

3
8
0
.8

0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
9
8
0

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
.C

O
M

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

7
.9

9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

6
4

G
L

O
B

A
L

I
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

N
D

U
S

T
R

IA
2

4
7

.
6
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1

2
2

G
L

O
B

A
L

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

D
U

S
T

R
I

2
9
.7

4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
5

9
5

G
L

O
B

A
L

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

D
U

S
T

R
I

1
9

1
.6

9

3
4

.
7
7

1
8

9
.9

9

7
2
.1

9

4
0

.6
2

.9
9

1
9
6

.9
6

4
2
.8

9

3
8

0
.8

0

7
.9

9

2
4

7
.6

1

2
9

.7
4

1
9
1
.6

9

2
,8

9
7
.2

4



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

N
A

M
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

IN
V

O
IC

E

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
4
0
4
2

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
2

2
1

9
3

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

7
5

0
.0

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
2
1
9
3

M
a
n

li
f
t

R
e
n
ta

l
N

E
H

C
h
em

L
in

e
s
-E

M
7
5
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
4

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

5
0

.0
0

3
1

4
0

4
3

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

IB
3

9
3

0
4

1
1

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
8

1
.7

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

IB
3
9
3
0
4

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
A

L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

R
A

N
D

B
U

L
B

S
A

L
3

8
1

.7
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

8
1

.7
0

3
1
4
0
4
4

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

5
4
9
1
6

1
1

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

9
.5

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

C
5
4
9
1
6

C
o

m
p

a
ss

L
e
n
s
a
ti

c
-E

M
9
.5

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
4
7
5

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
6

3
.0

6
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
4
7
5

T
ra

s
h

B
a
g
s
,

M
r

C
le

a
n
,

S
p
ra

y
e
r-

E
M

1
6
3
.0

6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
5
7
5

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
6

.1
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
5
7
5

F
la

s
h

D
ri

v
e

1
6
G

B
D

u
ra

c
e
ll

-E
M

1
6

.1
9

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
7
6
2

1
1

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

4
.6

6
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
7
6
2

M
e
n
d
e
r

H
o
se

5
/8

x
3

/4
-

E
M

4
.6

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
8
7
7

1
1

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
2
.9

2
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6

6
8

7
7

C
a
b
le

T
ie

s
,

G
la

d
e

S
p
ra

y
,

M
e
n
d
e
rh

o
se

-E
M

1
2
.9

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
8
6
4

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
1

5
.4

4
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
8
6
4

T
a
p
e
,

C
o

a
t

H
o
o
k
s
,

P
h
o
n
e

C
o

u
p

le
r-

E
M

1
5
.4

4
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
6
9
6
2

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
6

.4
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
6
9
6
2

A
C

T
e
s
ti

n
g

S
h
ip

p
in

g
-E

M
1

6
.4

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
7
0
l7

1
1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
1

0
.7

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
7
0
l7

B
ra

s
s

S
h
u
to

ff
H

o
se

3
/4

-E
M

1
0
.7

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
7
1
6
6

1
1

/2
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
1
.7

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
6
7
l6

6
K

e
y

M
a
s
te

r
M

l-
A

c
e
-E

M
1
.7

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

6
7
2
0
6

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
3

3
.8

2



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
a
te

r
J
e
t

N
o

z
z
le

,
C

a
b
le

T
ie

s-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

V
e
lc

ro
,

G
o
r
li

ll
a

T
a
p

e
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

M
o
ss

O
u

t
L

iq
u
id

C
o
n
c
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

ti
m

e
r O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

x
-m

a
s
s

li
g
h

ts
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

ti
m

e
r O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

L
o
s
t

&
fo

u
n
d

s
h
ip

m
e
n
t

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
5
7

A
P

2
l3

l
N

u
ts

&
b

o
lt

s
f
o
r

L
l

4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
r
r
a
r
a

L
l

1
1

/1
2
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
6
1

A
P

2
1
3

1
M

op
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
1

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
6
3

A
P

2
1
3

1
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
1

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

0
0
7

1
A

P
2

1
3

1
C

a
b

le
ti

e
s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
4

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

L
IG

H
T

S
H

IE
L

D
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
7
2
0
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

7
2

7
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
7
4
0
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
6
7
6
l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
7
2
2
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
7
2
4
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
6
6
3
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
6
5
8
l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

6
7

3
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6

6
8

3
2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

B
6
7
3
l3

3
1

4
0

4
5

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
1
0
4
8

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

3
3
.8

2

1
3

.
6
5

2
9

.0
8

1
7
.8

0

1
0

0
.7

6

1
1
.

6
9

1
7
.4

1

5
.
7
2

8
.

9
9

1
4
.3

9

7
.
7
3

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
9

0
0

B
6

7
2

7
3

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

B
6
7
4
0
1

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

B
6

6
7
6
1

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

B
6
7
2
2
6

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

B
6
7
2
4
9

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

B
6
6
6
3
6

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
1

4
0

B
6

6
5

8
l

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
1

0
0

B
6

6
7

3
2

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
1

1
0

B
6
6
8
3
2

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

3
1

1
0

B
6

7
3

l3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
1
1
0

1
3

.
6
5

2
9
.0

8

1
7
.8

0

1
0
0

.7
6

1
1

.6
9

1
7

.4
1

5
.
7
2

8
.9

9

1
4
.3

9

7
.7

3

5
1
1
.9

5

4
0

0
.0

0
1

4
2

4
C

&
C

M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
H

O
P

IN
C

3
1

0
4

8

4
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0



3
1
4
0
5
0

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
6
0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
6
7
8
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
6
9
3
6

p
i
i

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

4
0
0
.0

0

1
6

.
1
2

1
6
.

1
2

9
9

0
.0

0

9
9

0
.0

0

1
2

9
.9

5

1
2
9
.9

5

2
4

0
.0

0

2
4

0
.0

0

-3
0

.7
4

3
0

9
.9

5

2
5
.5

9

3
0

4
.8

0

1
0
5

.
5

5

1
,2

5
7

.8
2

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
0
4
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
1
7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
C

W
8

X
N

F
H

A
T

3
9

Y

3
1
4
0
4
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
2
5
5

1
2
7

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

T
IR

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C

9
9
0
.0

0

3
1
4
0
4
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
5
9
7
7

3
1
4
0
4
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

0
6

M
A

R
IE

A
D

U
N

T
O

N
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
1
2
0
-1

1
3
0
2
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
0
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
C

W
8
X

N
F

H
A

T
3
9
Y

0
9
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

5
.8

g
a
l

w
o
rk

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

1
6
.1

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
0
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3

3
2

5
5

1
1

/0
7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
tu

d
d
e
d

t
i
r
e

f
o
r

T
7

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

i
F

O
R

D
T

7

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6
5
9
7
7

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

T
R

#
3

4
F

R
O

N
T

E
N

D
A

L
IG

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
1
2
9
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
0
1
2
0
-1

1
3
0
2
0

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
a
tc

h
w

o
rk

-
M

D
u

n
if

o
rm

s
2

4
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

IN
C

1
0

1
6

0
0

0
7

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

R
e
tu

rn
o
f

r
e
le

c
to

r
k
it

-3
0

.7
4

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

IN
C

1
0

6
7

8
6

1
1

/1
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

B
L

O
W

E
R

B
J

3
0
9
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

IN
C

1
0

6
9

3
6

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

B
L

O
W

E
R

C
O

V
E

R
A

L
2
5
.5

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

M
E

E
L

5
5
1
3
5
3

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
H

O
P

R
A

G
S

A
L

1
0
5
.5

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
3
O

9
1
0

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

G
L

O
V

E
S

A
N

D
B

R
A

K
E

C
L

E
A

N
A

L

1
9

7
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

C
H

A
IN

S
A

W

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
C

H
A

IN
S

A
W

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

3
1
4
0
5
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
5
1
3
5
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5

1
3

O
9



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

S
C

B
A

’s
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
p
ie

r
w

o
rk

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
M

A
N

L
IF

T
R

E
N

T
A

L
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
s
u
p
p
li

e
s

f
o
r

n
e
w

d
e
p

u
ty

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

PL
Y

W
O

O
D

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

T
r
a
ti

o
n

s
a
n

d
f
o

r
T

7
&

T
9

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

2
x

4
x

1
2

K
U

a
n
d

5
/8

”
C

D
X

P
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

M
O

R
T

A
R

M
IX

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

L
A

D
D

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

1
,2

5
7
.8

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

4
0

5
2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9

1
5

7
8

3
1

4
0

5
3

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1
1
1
3
2
4
4

3
1

4
0

5
4

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
1

5
8

8

3
1

4
0

5
5

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

K
0
0
3
8
0
/6

3
1

4
0

5
6

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8

2
9

0
0

3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8
8
8
1
3
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8

6
8

1
2

8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8
6
8
1
6
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8
6
9
2
6
9

2
1

5
F

IR
E

T
E

C
H

&
S

A
F

E
T

Y
O

F
N

E
W

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1
9
1
5
7
8

2
9
8
.4

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
2
9
1

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
&

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
L

L
C

0
1

1
1

3
2

4
4

3
5
7
.5

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7

1
2

1

2
5

5
G

R
A

N
D

R
E

N
T

A
L

S
T

A
T

IO
N

4
1
5
8
8

3
0

2
.5

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

2
6

8
H

A
M

IL
T

O
N

M
A

R
IN

E
IN

C
K

0
0
3
8
0
/6

3
1

7
.7

2
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

2
5
9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
8
2
9
0
0
3

8
2

.6
4

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
8
8
8
1
3
1

7
5
.4

8
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3

8
6

8
1

2
8

1
1

6
.9

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

2
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3

8
6

8
1

6
6

2
7

.5
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
7

4
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
3
8
6
9
2
6
9

1
0
8
.9

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

4
0
5

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,3
6

3
.3

7

A
P

2
1

3
1

2
9

8
.4

0

3
1
4

0
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9

8
.4

0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
5
7

.5
0

0
5

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

5
7

.5
0

A
P

2
1
3
1

3
0

2
.5

0

0
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

2
.5

0

A
P

2
1
3
1

3
1
7

.7
2

0
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
7

.7
2

A
P

2
1

3
1

8
2
.6

4

A
P

2
1

3
1

7
5
.4

8

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
1
6

.9
2

y
w

o
o

d
f
o
r

C
h
em

L
in

e
s
-E

M

A
P

2
1
3

1
2
7

.5
6

A
P

2
1
3

1
1
0

8
.9

5



L
U

M
B

E
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
3
8
7
8
9
9
0

5
6
4
.1

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

L
U

M
B

E
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
3
8
8
1
5
6
0

4
0
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

L
U

M
B

E
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
3
8
8
8
7
9
9

2
7
.9

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
2
0
0

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0
0
1
5
9
5
3
0

1
,7

3
1
.1

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0

0
1

5
9

2
6

6

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
2
1
3

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0

0
1

5
9

2
6

7

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

2
1

3
5
1
9
.7

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
2
1
1

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3

0
0

1
5

9
6

9
6

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3

2
1

3

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

5
6

4
.1

0
C

O
L

D
P

A
T

C
H

B
J

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

4
0
.9

9
G

R
A

D
E

S
T

A
K

E
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

2
7
.9

8
2
x
6
x
1
2

KI
D

S
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

4
4

.6
2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
7

1
.0

0
L

IE
N

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
:R

E
3

0
6

6
,4

1
2

3
,6

3
2

,4
5

3
7

,4
3

7
2

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7

1
.0

0

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
,7

3
1

.1
8

S
A

L
T

B
J

S
A

L
T

&
S

A
N

D

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
p

H
C

o
n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u

s
ti

c
f
o
r

S
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

P
H

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
,8

5
9
.7

5
p

H
C

o
n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u

s
ti

c
&

IB
D

B
le

a
c
h

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
p

H
C

o
n
tr

o
l/

5
0
%

C
a
u

s
ti

c
S

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M
P

H
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

,2
7

0
.9

3

3
1
4
0
5
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
4
1

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
H

E
L

B
IG

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

H
A

S
L

A
M

S
E

P
T

IC
1
O

1
9
2
O

H
A

S
L

A
M

S
E

P
T

IC
1
O

1
9
2
O

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
e
p

ti
c

T
a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t.
3

0
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4

6
2

0
R

W
W

SP
S

e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
7
8
9
9
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
8
1
5
6
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
8
8
8
7
9
9

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

H
A

M
M

O
N

D

P
1
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1
4
0
5
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
7
2
0

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
E

G
IS

T
R

Y
O

F
D

E
E

D
S

1
2

0
7

2
0

1
7
1
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4

7
0

0

3
1
4
0
5
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

5
3

0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

2
6

6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

2
6

7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

5
9

6
9

6

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

H
A

R
C

R
O

S

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0

0
.0

0



3
1

4
0

6
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
4

7
0

2

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
4

7
5

8

3
1

4
0

6
2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

3
7

9
4

3
1

4
0

6
3

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
1
7

3
1

4
0

6
4

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
9
0
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
1
0
4

3
1

4
0

6
5

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2

3
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2
1
7
9
3
3
6

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

P
la

n
F

e
e

#
1

0
8
0

5
9

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

P
la

n
F

e
e

#
1

0
9
0

5
1

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y C
H

E
C

K

P
R

O
JE

C
T

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
R

t
1
9
8

M
P

I
2

r
e
ta

in
a
g
e

ts
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
t
io

n
R

e
ta

in
a
g
e

P
a
y

a
b

le

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
0

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

m
o

o
ri

n
g

b
o

a
t

s
e
r
v
ic

e
B

O
A

T
R

E
P

A
IR

S
-M

O
O

R
R

N
T

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
0
6

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

I
n
s
ta

ll
N

ew
D

ig
e
s
te

r
L

e
v
e
l

T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
0

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

W
IN

T
E

R
S

A
N

D
B

J
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

G
R

A
V

E
L

B
J

M
IS

C
-

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
0

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
S

H
O

P
C

H
O

P
SA

W
C

U
T

O
F

F
W

H
E

E
L

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

8
2
4

IC
M

A
-

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
4
4
7
0
2

2
5
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

5
3

1

IC
M

A
-

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
4

4
7

5
8

2
5
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

5
3

1

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1

4
0

6
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
P

R
T

D
1
4
1
7

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

S
O

N
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
I

A
P

P
#

4
R

T
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

A
P

P
#

4
R

T
3

P
R

O
JE

C
T

2
,6

0
0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
0

5
0

5
7

7
1

0
1
6
,0

7
4
.8

9
3

0
0

2
4
5
6
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
1
4
0

6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
l3

l

3
8
9

L
A

K
E

&
S

E
A

B
O

A
T

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
1
0
3
7
9
4

3
7

7
.1

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
2

8

2
5
5
4

M
C

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IN
C

1
0
1
7

4
4

6
.9

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

4
0

0

4
1

4
H

A
R

O
L

D
M

A
C

Q
U

IN
N

IN
C 2

7
,8

9
8
.2

0

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C

1
,0

8
3

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0

2
5

0
.0

0

5
0
0

.0
0

1
8

,6
7

4
.8

9

1
8
,6

7
4

.8
9

3
7

7
.1

0

3
7

7
.1

0

4
4

6
.9

0
S

H
W

W
T

P
-E

M 4
4
6

.9
0

2
7
,

8
9

8
.2

0

1
,0

8
3
.0

0

2
8

,
9

8
1
.2

0

4
2
.7

9

4
2
.7

9

3
9
0
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
2

0
0

4
1
0
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
3
0

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

3
2
1
7
9
3
3
6

4
2

.7
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0



3
1
4
0
6
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
2
0

3
1
4
0
6
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
5
9
1

3
1
4
0
6
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

1
0
2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
L

IG
H

T
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

b
a
r
t
l
e
t
t

li
g
h
t

s
e
r
v
ic

e
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

L
E

D
p

h
c
e
ll

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

T
E

C
H

S
V

C
S

-G
E

N

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

R
e
p
a
ir

M
o
ti

o
n

S
e
n
s
o
r-

E
x
t

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

li
g
h
t

p
o
le

r
e
p

la
c
e

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l

r
e
p
a
ir

m
a
ri

n
a

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
D

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

F
IR

E
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

E
R

R
E

F
IL

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

D
ri

n
k
in

g
w

a
te

r
f
o
r

o
f
f
ic

e
&

f
ir

e
tr

u
c
k

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-S

i
N

E
H

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

3
1
4
0
6
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

4
1
3

M
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
3

6
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
8

4
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
8
3
7

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
8

5
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9

8
4

3
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
9
0
9

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

5
0

5
.0

7

7
4

.0
0

1
,0

6
4
.8

8

2
6
6

.
1
5

2
,9

4
0
.0

0

1
2

5
.9

1

2
5
1
,7

6
6
.0

0

1
9

8
3

6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
9

8
8

4

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
9
8
3
7

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
4
2
6
0

1
9

8
8

5

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

1
9
8
4
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
9
9
0
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

1
2
2
0

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
1

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L

A
P

2
1
3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

ts

A
P

2
1

3
1

L
ig

h
ts

M
a
in

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
1
4
0
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
3
1

3
1
4
0
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
1

B
J

3
1
4
0
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
1

5
0

5
.0

7

7
4

.0
0

1
,0

6
4

.8
8

2
6

6
.1

5
B

u
il

d
in

g
-E

M

2
,9

4
0
.0

0

1
2

5
.9

1

4
,

9
7
6
.

0
1

2
5

1
,7

6
6

.0
0

2
5

1
,7

6
6

.0
0

4
2
.8

0

4
2
.8

0

5
5

.0
0

1
6

.0
0

1
0
1
2

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4
3
5
9
1

4
2
.8

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

6
5
4
4

1
0
2
0

5
5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

9
4

4
0

1
0
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
9

4
4

0
1
0
2
0

1
6

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3

1



3
1

4
0

7
3

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

7
9
4

O
L

V
E

R
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

,
IN

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
5
5
4

3
1

4
0

7
4

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1
1
0

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1

2
0

P
1
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
0

6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

.0
0

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

1
2

,7
2

7
.0

4
O

c
to

b
e
r

ti
p

te
e

C
R

M
v
ia

M
R

C
ts

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

C
R

O
M

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
,7

2
7

.0
4

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

3
3

.3
0

S
H

O
P

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

4
0

.1
4

T
R

#
3

6
G

R
E

E
N

P
A

IN
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

2
0

7
.9

6
T

R
#

3
6

S
T

R
O

B
E

L
IG

H
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

-1
8

.0
0

C
O

R
E

D
E

P
O

S
IT

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
2

.9
9

S
h
e
ll

R
o

te
ll

a
E

L
C

A
n

ti
f
r
e
e
z
e

f
o

r
W

h
is

p
e
rw

a
tt

-E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7

6
.3

9

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
,0

8
0
.0

0
S

V
W

E
T

T
e
s
ti

n
g

A
&

C
-E

M
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

4
0

7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
2
,6

5
5
.0

0
P

u
m

p
s
ta

ti
o

n
&

p
la

n
t

d
e
s
ig

n
ts

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
t
io

n C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
0
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,6

5
5
.0

0

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

6
8

9
.8

9
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
3
5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
1
7
7

1
2

,7
2

7
.0

4
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
2

3
1

4
0

7
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
7
7

3
1

4
0

7
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
1

4
2

5
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

7
5

6
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
1

5
8

7
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
1

4
4

6
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
6

7
4

0
2

3
1

4
0

7
2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9

6
4

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
1

4
2

5
8

3
3
.3

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
0

7
5

6
4

4
0

.1
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
1

5
8

7
8

2
0
7
.9

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

4
4

6
1

-1
8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
6
7
4
0
2

1
2

.9
9

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

5
4

0
5

2
7
2
3

N
E

W
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

B
IO

A
S

S
A

Y
IN

C
1

9
6

4

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

4
6

0
0

1
0
5
5
4

2
,6

5
5
.0

0
3

0
0

0
0

4
8

5
7

7
1

0

1
1
2
0

6
8
9
.8

9
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
4
0
7
5

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
8
1

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
1
0
2
0

F
E

E
S

3
1
4
0
7
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

B
IL

1
1
1
9
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
2
9
9

3
1
4
0
7
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
7
4

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
8
4
9

3
1
4
0
7
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
1

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
1
1
2
2
2
0

3
1
4
0
7
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

1
2

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
6
0
1
1
1
2
2
2
0

3
1
4
0
8
0

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
1
1
2
0
2
0

3
1
4
0
8
1

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9

7
5

5
4

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
3

2
0

R

1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

L
A

T
E

F
E

E
A

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
E

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K

1
1

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

E
x

c
is

e
T

a
x

B
o
a
t

S
ti

c
k
e
r
s

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
1

7
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
1

1
0

2
0

F
E

E
S

6
0
.8

4
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
1

M
A

IN
E

B
1
L

1
1
1
9
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
2
9
9
1
1

/1
9
/2

0
2
0

T
e
lc

o
C

ir
c
u
it

C
h

a
rg

e
s

1
2
0
.3

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K

C
H

A
R

G
E

3
1
4
0
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
1
/2

0
2
0

3
1
4
0
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

3
1

6
8

9
.8

9

6
0

.8
4

6
0

.8
4

1
2

0
.3

0

1
2

0
.3

0

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
,9

6
9
.6

1

M
A

IN
E

3
7
8
4
9

2
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3
9
0
0

3
1
4
0
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
1
1
2
2
2
0

1
1

/2
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

J
o
y

R
o

a
d

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

T
o

w
e
r

3
0

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
6
0
1
1
1
2
2
2
0

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

O
C

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

to
w

e
r

7
0

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
1
1
2
0
2
0

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

T
o

w
n

O
f
f
ic

e
1
,9

6
9
.6

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,9

6
9
.6

1

6
9

7
5

5
4

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
3

2
0

R
1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
0

8
.9

9
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
3

0
8

.9
9

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

T
P

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

8
.9

9



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

P
r
in

te
r

a
n
d

C
o
p

ie
r

R
e
n
ta

l
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4
0

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

S
a
m

p
le

r
T

h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

rs
-

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K

3
1

4
0

8
5

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
6
2

V
A

N
A

S
S

E
H

A
N

G
E

N
B

R
U

S
T

L
IN

IN
C

0
3

2
7

9
0

8
1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

4
,2

2
4
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3

2
7

9
0

8
B

H
X

-r
o

a
d

c
u
lv

e
r
t

g
r
a
n
t

a
p
p

T
S

PW
R

o
a
d

R
e
sv

-B
H

C
ro

s
s
rd

C
u

lv

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
1

4
0

8
2

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4

6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
2
8
1
3
1
5
9
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2
8
1
3
1
5
9
3

3
8
0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
2

0

3
1

4
0

8
3

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
9
2
1
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
9
2
1
9

1
0

7
.6

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
7
7
1
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
7
7
1
6

1
0
7
.6

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

8
0

0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
7
7
1
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
7
7
1
5

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
1
8
.4

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
9
2
1
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
9
2
1
8

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1

1
8

.4
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
6
1
9
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
6
1
9
6

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
1

8
.4

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
7
9
6
1
9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
6
1
9
7

1
1

6
.8

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

8
0

0

3
1

4
0

8
4

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2

0
4

7
5

3
8
0
.0

0

3
8

0
.0

0

1
0
7

.6
9

1
0
7

.6
9

1
7
3
.4

8

1
7
3
.4

8

1
7
3

.4
8

1
1

6
.8

9

8
5

2
.7

1

2
9

4
.5

9

2
9

4
.5

9

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
4
2
0
4
7
5

2
9

4
.5

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
2

0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
1

4
0
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1

3
1

E
M 3

1
4
0
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

4
,2

2
4
.0

0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4

5
7

3
4
6
6



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1
4
0
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,2

2
4
.0

0

3
1
4
0
8
6

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-5

1
1

0
2

2
0

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
7
3
.1

4
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-5

1
1
0
2
2
0

1
0
4
0

K
W

H
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

1
7

3
.1

4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
5

-3
1

1
0

2
2

0
1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

5
3

9
.8

5
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-3

1
1
0
2
2
0

8
0

K
W

H
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

5
3
9
.8

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

1
1

0
2

2
0

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

7
9

6
.3

8
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

1
1
0
2
2
0

4
6
0
0

K
W

H
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

7
9
6
.3

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

1
1

0
1

2
0

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

7
8

.3
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

1
1
0
1
2
0

4
6
4

K
W

H
S

H
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
7
8
.3

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
1

0
1

2
0

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

6
6

9
.5

7
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
1
0
1
2
0

2
4

4
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
6

6
9

.5
7

1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

-3
1

1
0

1
2

0
1
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

2
,0

6
0
.4

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

1
1
0
1
2
0

2
2

2
8

0
K

W
H

S
H

W
W

T
P

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
,0

6
0
.4

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

1
1

0
1

2
0

1
1

/0
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

6
1

7
.3

4
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

1
1
0
1
2
0

1
5
9
8

K
W

H
S

e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
6
1
7
.3

4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
7

-3
1

1
0

2
2

0
1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
4

3
.7

7
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

1
1
0
2
2
0

9
1

7
K

W
H

B
ra

c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1
4
3
.7

7
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

1
1

0
2

2
0

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
2
5
.8

4
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

1
1
0
2
2
0

7
9

5
K

W
H

G
a
rr

y
M

o
o
re

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

2
5

.8
4

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

1
1

0
3

2
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

6
2

9
.2

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

1
1
0
3
2
0

1
7
8
5

K
W

H
G

IL
P

A
T

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
6
2
9
.2

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-0

1
1

0
2

2
0

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
,1

7
2
.7

3
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-0

1
1
0
2
2
0

3
3
4
4
0

K
W

H
N

E
H

W
W

T
P

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
3
,1

7
2
.7

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

1
1

0
2

2
0

1
1

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
4
6
.3

9
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

1
1
0
2
2
0

2
3
6

k
w

h
y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

p
o

w
e
r

4
6
.3

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

5
4

5
1

9
6

-3
1

1
0

2
2

0
1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
3

.2
6



I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
4

5
1

9
6

-3
1

1
0

2
2

0

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

0
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
4

9
K

W
H

U
N

IT
C

H
A

R
G

E
R

B
J

3
3
.2

6
1

5
5

3
0

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-E
V

S
E

C
H

G
S

T
A

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-1

1
1
0
4
2
0

1
1
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
4

.2
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
2

-1
1

1
0

4
2

0
2

1
K

W
H

S
O

T
D

ri
v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

4
.2

6
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-1

1
1
0
5
2
0

1
1
/0

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
1

.3
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
1

-1
1

1
0

5
2

0
1

K
W

H
J
o

y
R

o
a
d

P
o
o
l

E
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
1
1
.3

9
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9
2
0
0

M
ID

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8
1
1
1
5
2
0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
7
1

.8
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9

-8
1

1
1

5
2

0
1

1
1

4
K

W
H

B
a
b
s
o

n
C

re
e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

7
1

.8
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4
1
1
1
5
2
0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
0
2

.8
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
7

-4
1

1
1

5
2

0
6
3
3

K
W

H
S

V
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

0
2

.8
5

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-7
1
1
1
4
2
0

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
,7

4
2

.4
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

-7
1

1
1

4
2

0
1

7
4

0
0

K
W

H
S

V
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
1

,7
4

2
.4

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2
1
1
1
4
2
0

1
1

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
3

1
2

3
5

.7
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
6

-2
1

1
1

4
2

0
1
5
5
3

K
W

H
S

V
F

e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
3
5
.7

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8
1
1
1
4
2
0

1
1

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
2

.6
8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8
1

1
1

4
2

0
1
4
9

K
W

H
S

H
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
3
2
.6

8
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0
1
1
1
5
2
0

1
1

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
2
.5

4
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0
1

1
1

5
2

0
8

k
w

h
C

O
M

F
O

R
T

S
T

A
T

IO
N

3
0

6
B

J
1

2
.5

4
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8
1
1
1
3
2
0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

1
,0

3
0

.7
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8
1

1
1

3
2

0
7
0
8
9

k
w

h
S

E
A

S
T

R
E

E
T

4
0

7
B

J
1

,0
3

0
.7

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-5
1
1
1
3
2
0

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

3
1

4
8

.3
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-5
1

1
1

3
2

0
2

5
5

k
w

h
S

E
A

S
T

U
N

IT
4
3
5

B
J

4
8

.3
6

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

1
1
1
5
2
0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

l3
l

2
3
.6

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
0

-7
1

1
1

5
2

0
8

5
k

w
h

T
F

L
1
0

2
-1

9
8

B
J

2
3

.6
9

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5

5
0

1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

1
1
1
4
2
0

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
3
1

1
1

.3
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
1

-9
1

1
1

4
2

0
1
9
6
0

k
w

h
3

0
7

5
D

R
IV

E
B

J
1

1
.3

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
N

V
2
4
0
8
7
9
4

7
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
2

6
9
2
2
2
4
5
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
9
2
2
2
3
8
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

S
E

1
2

5
O

C
T

A
D

M
IN

-
S

E
1

2
5

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

W
A

S
H

B
A

Y
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

P
A

R
T

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

r
e
tu

r
n

o
f

1
/2

x
8

M
P

T
/F

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
4

0
8

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
1

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

W
IN

T
E

R
IZ

E
IR

R
A

G
A

T
IO

N
M

A
R

IN
A

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
4
0
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

5
6

3
7

0
,8

6
0

.4
3

1
7

6
6

,2
1

0
.0

4

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:2

5
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
1
4
0
8
7

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
4
5

W
A

G
E

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

V
2
4
0
8
7
9
4

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P

3
1
4
0
8
8

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9

2
2

2
4

5
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9

2
2

2
3

8
9

7
6
0

F
W

W
E

B
B

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

F
W

W
E

B
B

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

1
4

0
.2

4

-9
6

.3
8

2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
2

,5
2

4
.2

5

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
4
0
.2

4

-9
6

.3
8

4
3
.8

6

3
2

0
.0

0

3
2

0
.0

0

4
3

7
,

0
7

0
.4

7

3
1
4
0
8
9

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

7
0

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

1
1

9
2

8
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

9
2

8
3

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

4
3

7
,

0
7

0
.4

7



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

1
0

0
-3

5
0

6
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

6
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
0

0
-3

5
0

3
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
0

0
-3

5
0

4
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1

1
0

0
-3

5
0

2
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
l3

l
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

3
1T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JN
L

D
E

S
C

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

2
0
2
1

6
3

1
A

P
P

6
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
1

0
0

-1
0

1
0

0
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
1

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
3

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

P
2

2
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
1

3
1

A
P

2
l3

l

T
O

B
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

6
,7

4
1
.9

2

3
8

1
,7

4
9
.9

1

3
7

,4
5

8
.8

4

1
0
,

8
9
9

.0
0

2
2

0
.8

0

4
3
7

,0
7

0
.4

7

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

4
3
7

,0
7

0
.4

7
4

3
7

,0
7

0
.4

7

6
,7

4
1

.9
2

6
,7

4
1

.9
2

3
7
,4

5
8

.8
4

3
7

,4
5

8
.8

4

1
0
,8

9
9

.0
0

1
0

,8
9

9
.0

0

2
2
0

.8
0

2
2
0

.8
0

5
5

,3
2
0

.5
6

5
5
,3

2
0

.5
6

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

2
1

/0
6

/3
1

T
O

T
A

L
4

9
2
,3

9
1
.0

3
4
9

2
,3

9
1

.0
3



1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:2

5
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

D
E

B
IT

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

2
0

2
1

6
3

1
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T
D

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

3
8

1
,7

4
9

.9
1

2
2

0
.8

0
3

7
,4

5
8

.8
4

1
0

,8
9

9
.0

0
6
,7

4
1
.9

2

4
3

7
,0

7
0

.4
7

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

4
3

7
,0

7
0

.4
7

4
3

7
,0

7
0

.4
7

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0
2

1
6

3
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
2

0
.8

0
2

2
0

.8
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

4
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

2
0

2
1

6
3
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
2

1
6

3
1

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
0

,8
9

9
.0

0
1

0
,8

9
9

.0
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

2
0
2
1

6
3

1
1
2
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

F
U

N
D

P
2

3
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

2
2

0
.8

0
2

2
0

.8
0

3
7

,4
5

8
.8

4

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

3
7

,4
5

8
.8

4

1
0

,8
9

9
.0

0

3
7

,4
5

8
.8

4

3
7

,4
5

8
.8

4

1
0

,8
9

9
.0

0

6
,7

4
1
.9

2
6
,7

4
1
.9

2

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
6
,7

4
1
.9

2
6
,7

4
1
.9

2



1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

4
0
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

1
2
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

1
1

:2
5

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

5
5
,3

2
0

.5
6

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

2
2

0
8
0

3
7
,4

5
8

.8
4

1
0

,8
9

9
.0

0
6
,7

4
1

.9
2

5
5
,3

2
0

.5
6

5
5
,3

2
0

.5
6



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
28

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o

v
em

b
er

18
,

20
20

31
40

28

N
/A

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
5,

18
6.

71

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
1
4
0
2
8

th
ro

u
g

h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h

$
5
,1

8
6
.7

1
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A
$

-
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

N
/A

th
ro

u
g

h
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:30 PM
Lisa Young
Geoffrey Wood; Kathi Mahar; Martha Dudman; Matt Hart

Re: Warrant AP#2128 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Yes, I approve.

On Tue, Nov 17, 2020 at 2:28 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2028 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $5,186.71 for your

approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

G

Lisa Young,

Fiiiai we Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
29

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o

v
em

b
er

25
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
4
0
2
9

th
ro

u
g
h

3
1
4
0
3
0

$
3
,9

8
6
.1

9
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
3,

98
6.

19

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

12

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o
v
em

b
er

27
,

20
20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
84

7
th

ro
u
g
h

11
89

6

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

93
6

th
ro

u
g
h

64
94

5

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
2
,4

7
6
.9

2

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
a

ul
ey

,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#21 29 & PR#21 1 2 Approval Request

Hi Lisa,

approve AP Warrant #2129 and Payroll Warrant #2112.

Thanks and have a great Thanksgiving!

-Matt

Matthew Hart
Community ReIatons [)rector
The N&ghborhood House 207-276-5039
End of Main Stieet I Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 at 9:08 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2129 & PR#2112 Approval Request

Good Morning!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2129 total of $3,986.19
Payroll #2 112 total of $102,476.92

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P*
t

21
30

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

D
ec

em
b

er
2,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

40
31

th
ro

u
g
h

31
40

33
$

6
8
,0

6
6
.5

5
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
68

,0
66

.5
5

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart < matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 1 1 :48 AM
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2130 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Hi Lisa,

I approve AP Warrant #2130.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Hart
Comriunty Reatons Director
The Neighborhood House 2O727(3-()39
:nd (if Marn Street Northeast Harbor, ME

.

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 at 11:33 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, “jbmacauley3@gmail.com” <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#2 130 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Morning!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2130 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $68,066.55 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

45
A

69
C

69
-2

E
98

-4
6C

B
-B

4D
6-

66
54

C
65

04
7B

C

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
se

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

R
ep

or
t

#
14

73
9

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

;
92

83
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r:

(N
/ A

)
C

he
ck

N
um

be
rs

(F
ir

st
)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
lie

st
)

-(
L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
B

an
k

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

C
od

e:
A

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

:
$0

.0
0

S
or

te
d

By
:

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

P
ay

ab
le

D
is

t
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

in
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Y
es

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt

92
83

19
53

7
12

/0
2/

20
20

10
80

A
C

A
D

E
M

IC
T

I-
IE

R
A

PY
P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

iO
N

S
C

\Q
sS

V
r.O

rr
i

L
e.

4
)p

1
iC

,
0.

00
93

50
0

19
53

8
12

/0
2/

20
20

10
84

A
C

A
D

IA
FU

E
L

,
L

L
C

o.o
o

3,
73

8.
25

19
53

9
12

/0
2/

20
20

11
60

A
M

A
Z

O
N

O
O

y
C

.h
O

h
(

0.
00

33
47

.3
6

19
54

0
12

/0
2/

20
20

1
17

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

F
L

O
O

R
M

A
t’

S
C

v
d

.
0.

00
1,

35
6.

04
19

54
1

12
/0

2/
20

20
12

15
A

O
S

#9
1

(
ir

n
)

c
4

lp
I
iC

$
C

’
/
’

j
o.o

o
5,

41
9.

48
19

54
2

12
/0

2/
20

20
12

30
A

P
P

L
E

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

,
IN

C
.

‘
‘

0.
00

4,
19

2.
00

19
54

3
12

/0
2/

20
20

16
06

B
E

A
L

,
L

A
U

R
A

-J
E

A
N

T
ea

c.
h
’5

S
L

p
’
S

94
.9

6
19

54
4

12
/0

2/
20

20
17

00
B

L
IC

K
A

R
T

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

C(
ac

.>
s

Su
L.

pp
1’

e
.

o.o
o

4,
02

4.
54

19
54

5
12

/0
2/

20
20

20
65

C
E

N
T

R
A

l.
R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
k

i
4

f
l

P
9
V

1
.C

\
j
i

o.o
o

16
,1

30
.2

8
19

54
6

12
/0

2/
20

20
23

00
C

L
E

A
N

-O
-R

A
M

A
(
1
e
-
i
’
i
-

t.
p
p
j.

S
cI

ev
i6

L
o.o

o
2,

17
9.

37
19

54
7

12
/0

2/
20

20
23

10
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

E
N

E
R

G
Y

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

30
7.

04
19

54
8

12
/0

2/
20

20
28

43
C

T
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

-
o.o

o
7,

48
6.

50
19

54
9

12
/0

2/
20

20
30

40
D

A
V

ID
F

R
E

N
C

H
M

U
S

IC
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
cs

.s
rô

c
n

u.
4)

)
‘
-

0.
00

1,
20

0.
00

19
55

0
12

/0
2/

20
20

3
15

6
D

E
S

C
O

N
3
k

S\
—

ie
%

cj
s

C
o

’i
d

.
0.

00
1,

34
7.

22
19

55
1

12
/0

2/
20

20
34

89
D

R
.

C
A

N
D

IC
E

M
.

B
R

A
Y

,
IN

C
.

S
-k

ô
e
i.

4
C

c.
S

L
iJ

L
-i

i
0.

00
l7

5.
00

19
55

2
12

/0
2/

20
20

41
80

F
T

.
B

R
O

W
N

C
O

.
p
p
e

I%
—

r+
1o

J.
(o

A
d

o.o
o

8,
34

9.
08

19
55

3
12

/0
2/

20
20

44
57

G
R

A
V

E
S

.
A

S
H

L
E

Y
D

&
n
..

k
b
fr

0
C

O
V

1
0.

00
75

0.
00

19
55

4
12

/0
2/

20
20

45
85

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
,

IN
C

.
0.

00
12

00
0

19
55

5
12

/0
2/

20
20

4
l1

0
H

A
M

M
O

N
D

L
U

M
B

E
R

C
O

/E
B

S
0.

00
96

.9
4

19
55

6
12

/0
2/

20
20

47
06

H
A

R
M

O
N

,
A

B
IG

A
IL

0.
00

31
.0

9
19

55
7

12
/0

2/
20

20
49

64
H

O
W

E
L

L
,

M
E

G
A

N
U

)u
5

’
L

A
.O

V
)S

C
oV

4
o.o

o
i,o

oo
.oo

19
55

8
12

/0
2/

20
20

50
46

IN
T

E
L

E
X

IA
U

S
A

,
L

L
C

C
ta

ss
Y

Z
5
)t

.
5

—
d

0.
00

1,
38

6.
57

19
55

9
12

/0
2/

20
20

54
00

L
A

K
E

S
H

O
R

E
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

M
A

T
E

R
1A

L
S

C
(
5

5
-

p
p
i
e

0.
00

20
6.

97
19

56
0

12
/0

2/
20

20
56

08
L

IS
Y

,
B

E
A

U
fl

lU
$

IC
L

e
O

J
C

O
V

)
o.o

o
1,

32
0.

00
19

56
1

12
/0

2/
20

20
58

70
M

A
IN

E
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
O

F
L

A
B

O
R

-
B

U
C

,
0.

00
96

.0
0

19
56

2
12

/0
2/

20
20

62
05

M
D

[
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

+
M

3
’

P
If

i’
-b

c
W

o.o
o

12
,5

22
.7

0
19

56
3

12
/0

2/
20

20
66

86
N

E
W

M
A

N
,

A
M

B
E

R
r
7
o
k

L
.O

))
r1

r1
j

C
U

.-
2
p
ii

c
S

0.
00

‘
44

.0
0

19
56

4
l2

/0
21

20
20

67
85

N
O

R
T

H
C

E
N

T
E

R
F

O
O

D
S

0.
00

.7
/

5,
81

5.
38

.
—

.
.
—
-

12
/2

/2
02

0
8

26
16

A
M

/
P

ag
e

1
of

3



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

45
A

69
C

69
-2

E
98

-4
6C

B
-B

4D
6-

66
54

C
65

04
7B

C

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
R

ep
or

t#
14

73
9

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

C
he

ck
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

m
ou

nt
19

56
5

12
/0

2/
20

2(
)

68
67

N
S

T
A

-
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

S
C

IE
N

C
E

T
E

A
C

H
E

R
S

A
S

S
O

C
.
I
r
)
n
-
b

-
5
h
i

0
0
0

iö
ö
o

19
56

6
12

/0
2/

20
20

69
38

O
T

E
IC

0
0.

00
29

8.
19

19
56

7
12

/0
2/

20
20

7
0
8
2

P
E

N
O

B
S

C
O

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
[I

E
A

L
T

Il
0.

00
45

00
19

56
8

2/
02

/2
02

0
71

65
P

H
IL

B
R

O
O

K
,

A
M

Y
0.

00
10

3.
36

19
56

9
12

/0
2/

20
20

7
1 8

0
P

IN
E

S
I’

A
I’

E
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
.

0.
00

20
3.

94
19

57
0

12
/0

2/
20

20
72

18
P

IO
N

E
E

R
V

A
L

L
E

Y
B

O
O

K
S

e
J
i
s
s
m

5
c
p

p
f
r
S
(
d

o.
oo

1.
51

22
8

19
57

1
12

/0
2/

20
20

73
79

P
R

O
31

:k
’
o
.r

)
,q

-
e
o
v
d

0.
00

21
90

.1
5

19
57

2
12

/0
2/

20
20

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

.
&

O
k
n
L

’
)
v

p
P

S
o.

oo
1.

68
78

0
19

57
3

12
/0

2/
20

20
76

43
R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T
B

A
R

N
k
-
i
.

k’
C

iC
f

o.
oo

58
2.

65
19

57
4

12
/0

2/
20

20
78

00
S

R
T

R
A

C
Y

IN
C

-
0.

00
83

5.
00

19
57

5
12

/0
2/

20
20

78
85

S
A

R
G

E
N

T
,

L
E

O
N

0.
00

50
.0

0
19

57
6

12
/0

2/
20

20
78

94
S

A
V

V
A

S
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

C
O

,
L

L
C

‘
0.

00
12

0.
27

19
57

7
12

/0
2/

20
20

79
40

S
C

I-
[O

L
A

S
T

IC
,[

N
C

.
2

v
iL

-
o.

oo
11

3.
58

19
57

8
12

/0
2/

20
20

80
00

S
C

H
O

O
L

O
U

T
F

IT
T

E
R

S
I%

_
-*

if
1
$

-
C

O
V

Id
o.

oo
2,

57
7.

76
19

57
9

12
/0

2/
20

20
81

50
S

E
W

&
S

A
V

E
,

IN
C

.
V

ac
cc

zr
t

C
ov

Td
.

o.
oo

39
9.

00
19

58
0

12
/0

2/
20

20
81

97
S

H
E

R
M

A
N

’S
B

O
O

K
S

&
S

T
A

T
IO

N
E

R
Y
C

t
r
Y

-C
jq

o.
o

32
3.

53
19

58
1

12
/0

2/
20

20
84

65
S

T
A

P
L

E
S

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
U

p
’1

-C
c.

id
0.

00
90

.6
6

19
58

2
12

/0
2/

20
20

41
52

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

/
0.

00
2.

93
94

3
19

58
3

12
/0

2/
20

20
92

03
W

E
N

D
E

L
L

G
E

L
L

E
Y

M
U

S
E

U
M

V
4
4
J

0.
00

98
5.

00
19

58
4

12
/0

2/
20

20
92

31
W

E
S

T
M

U
S

IC
1

to
s

S
.p

p
1
1
C

S
’-

C
ov

i6
10

,0
38

.6
9

19
58

5
12

/0
2/

20
20

92
48

W
E

S
T

P
II

A
L

,
S

H
A

N
N

O
N

(‘
(.

3
5

2
l2

.’
19

58
6

12
/0

2/
20

20
93

00
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
24

0.
00

T
o

ta
ls

:

0.
00 0.’
c

$1
09

,3
20

.0
6

12
/2

/2
02

0
8:

26
:1

6A
M

P
ag

e
2

of
3



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

45
A

69
C

69
-2

E
98

-4
6C

B
-B

4D
6-

66
54

C
65

04
7B

C

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

A
m

ou
nt

D
o
cu

S
ig

n
ed

by
:

D
o
cu

S
ig

n
ed

by
:

6
4
O

F
F

I
C

E
R

D
o
cu

S
ig

n
ed

by
:

c
z
5

2
:i

c
4
v

2
4

7

R
ep

or
t#

14
73

9

50
C

he
ck

s
L

is
te

d.

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

B
at

ch
4

C
he

ck
4

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
fi

D
A

T
E

:
—

‘1

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt

E
R

12
/2

/2
02

0
8:

26
:1

6A
M

P
ag

e
3

of
3



Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report# 14693

include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 9268

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B,,,: Check NumberGross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp
I 1/20/2020 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 14,244. 1 8 14,244. 1 8 0.00 0.00I 1/20/2020 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 4,565.00 4,565.00 0.00 0.0046408 1 1/20/2020 208 ERIN J. ALLEN I 1,078.30 722.76 722.76 0.0046409 11/20/2020 311 LAURA-JEAN DEAL I 2,440.38 1,781.01 L781.0l 0.0046410 11/20/2020 ii KELLYS.I3EAULIEU I 2,632.69 1,718.31 1718.31 0.004641 I I 1/20/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,646.73 1,222.54 1,222.54 0.0046412 1 1/20/2020 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH I 2,632.69 1,939.73 1,939.73 0.0046413 1 1/20/2020 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON I 3669.23 2,474.96 2,474.96 0.0046414 1 1/20/2020 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,276.88 922.47 922.47 0.004641 5 1 1/20/2020 337 AMBER G. CHARRON I 2,093.57 1,443.00 1 443.00 00046416 I 1/20/2020 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,065.38 1,626,49 1,626.49 0.00464 1 7 I I /20/2020 69 EMILY N. DAMON 1 2,874.40 2, 1 49.5 1 2, I 49.5 146418 1 /20/2020 308 GloriaA. Deisandro I 3,71231 2,658.95 2,658.95 0.0046419 1 1/20/2020 43 SARAH R. I)UNBAR I 4,331.25 3,169.60 3,169.60 0.0046420 1 1/20/2020 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL I 959.54 716.87 716.87 0.0046421 1 1/20/2020 52 WANDA J. FERNALD I 2,488.46 1,604.58 1,604.58 0.0046422 I 1/20/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,694.40 1,235.24 1,235.24 0.0046423 1 1/20/2020 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 1,712.55 1,309.86 I,309.R6 0.0046424 1 1/20/2020 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,41 1.53 1,526.19 1,526.19 0.0046425 1 1/20/2020 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,526.92 1,773.05 1,773.05 0.0046426 1 1/20/2020 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 1,373.40 1,142.65 1142.65 0.0046427 I 1/20/2020 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON I 1,551.00 1,135.26 1,135.26 0.0046428 1 1/20/2020 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON I 2,668.10 1,726.02 1,726.02 0.0046429 1 1/20/2020 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY I 1,32840 973.59 973.59 0.0046430 1 1/20/2020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 2,955.53 2,303.15 2,303.15 0.004643 1 1 1 /20/2020 293 Amy L. James 1 2,632.69 1 ,767.04 I ,767.04 0.0046432 I 1/20/2020 90 REBECCA A. JARVZS 2,325.00 1561.29 1561.29 0.0046433 1 1/20/2020 312 BETI-IANYG. JOHNSON I 2,224.46 1,640.19 1,640.19 0.0046434 1 1/20/2020 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 1,517.60 1,043.86 1,043.86 0.0046435 1 1/20/2020 335 CYNTHIA A. I..AMBERT I 1132.26 92457 924.57 0.0046436 1 1/20/2020 488 HALEY C. LITTLEFIELD I 1,246.14 968.78 968.78 0.0046437 I 1/20/2020 487 BENJAM[N MACKO I 2,842.85 2J 18.29 2,1 18.29 0.0046438 1 1/20/2020 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 3,225.38 2,343.63 2,343.63 0.0046439 1 1/20/2020 490 ANNA D. MONTE I 962.66 824.75 824.75 0.0046440 1 1/20/2020 461 JANLT NORDELUS 1 1,830.34 1,259.16 1,259 16 0.0()46441 I 1/20/2020 193 I-IARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I 1204.66 82807 828.07 0.0046442 I 1/20/2020 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 4,861.23 3,564.07 3564.07 0.0046443 I 1/20/2020 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL I 2,389.65 1,551.49 1,551.49 0.0046444 1 1/20/2020 240 JEANNE C. OTT I 2,680.76 1,859.00 1,859.00 0.0046445 1 /20/2020 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK I 2,592.85 1,775.50 1,775.50 0.0046446 I 1/20/2020 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2,526.92 1,91743 1,917.43 0.0046447 1 1/20/2020 74 LEON E. SARGENT 1 3,644.80 2600.67 2,600.67 0.0046448 1 1/20/2020 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 3,069.04 1,946.87 1,946.87 0.0046449 1 1/20/2020 489 EMMA L. SOULES I 1,606.33 1,202.51 1,202.51 0.0046450 1 1/20/2020 375 K.ATHLEENC. ST DENIS 1 3,767.30 2,223.51 2,223.51 0.0046451 11/20/2020 404 KERRYL.TAYLOR 1 2,557.69 1,868.21 1,868.21 0.00

46452 1 1/20/2020 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP I 688.80 573.99 573.99 0.00
46453 1/20/2020 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL I 2988.46 2,261.74 2,261.74 0.00
46454 I 1/20/2020 448 JACQUELiNE A. WHEATON I 2,450.00 1,706.39 1,706.39 0.00
46455 1 1/20/2020 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,084.32 762.05 762.05 0.00
46456 1 /20/2020 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH I 977.72 836.22 836 22 0.00
46457 11/20/2020 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 1274246458 11/20/2020 BCBS ANTHEM BC/BS 11,668.18 11,668.18 0.00 11,668.1846459 1 1/20/2020 HMD HORACE MANN COMPANIES 65.66 65.66 0.00 65.66

11/18/2020 2:39:18PM



46460
46461

46462

46463

46464

46465

46466

1 1/20/202.()

1/20/2020

11/20/2020

11/20/2020

11/20/2020

1 1!201202()

11/20/2020

700.00 700.00

1,290.00 1,290,00

22.,S54.72 22,854.72

350.00 350.00
1,191.84 1,191.84

370.00 370.00

413.59 413.59

168,99414 137,O466

WARRANT #
P

DATE:
A I 1) NUY u zuzu

SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

‘1
./‘

/

FINANCE OFFICER

F1NANCE OFFICER

137045.66 net pay
49493,60 payroll A/P

186539.26

Check 4 Check Date Code Name

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report# ‘14693

1-EM HORACE MANN INSURANCI2 C
MI//A MAINE E1)UC.A1’ION ASSOCIA

MSRS MAINE PERS
MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR
DELTA DEN NORTHEAST 1)E1.TA [)EN’I’Al.

PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAl. SVCS.

FEDHEALTH TRI2ASURI3R, STATE F MAIN

ChIc Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check AmI

0.00 71)0.00

(1.01) 1:.Z90.00

(1.0(1 22.854 72

0.00 )5() 01)

0.00 1,191.84
0.00 370,00

0.0(1 413.59

79,205.07 39,03L41

Check Authorization Summary

I’ype Description Count Amount

EnpIoyce Checks 0 0 1)0

Voided Chec.Ics 0 1) 00
Direct Deposits (Fully IDistributed) 49 79205.07

ACM Employcc Credits 49 79,205 07

ACT-I Employee Debits (Voids) (1 0,00

l)ecltiction (‘hccks 10 39.031,41

Voided (Theck’s 0 (2 01)

ACI.1 VeicJor Credits 1) 1) (91

ACH Vcndorflcbits (\‘oids) (1 0 00

Txes EFTPS Paynient - [)ehI 8,809. 1 8

11/18/2020 2301RPM Paqe2of2



Mount Desert School Department Report # 14697

Check Register
Batch 9271

Check Edit #: N/A
Sort By: Vendor Name

Include DTF Info: No

Batch # Control Total Status Created By Date Created Last Updated By Date Last Updated I[ 9271 49,493.60 Posted Bria 11/18/2020 Bria 11/18/2020

Check Header InformationCheck Number Check Type
Check Date Status
19533 Payable Payment

11/20/2020 Posted
Payable # Reference Invoice # Invoice Date
16040 ANTHEM BC & BS-BCBS MDES NOV BCBS MDES N 11/20/2020

19534 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

1 1 /20/2020 Posted F) BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount

57.60 0.00

Check Totals: 57.60 0.00

19535 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

11/20/2020 Posted PU BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount J)iscount

1,380.63 0.00

Check Totals: 1,380.63 0.00

19536 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

11/20/2020 Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount

813.95 0.00

Check Totals: 813.95 0.00

Batch 9271 Totals: 49,493.60 0.00

4 Checks Listed

Vendor Code / Name

Check Edit #
1200 ANTHEMBC&BS

10550

6000 MAINE PERS

10547

Amount

47,241.42

Check Totals: 47,241.42

Discount

0.00

0.00

Payable # Reference Invoice 4 Invoice Date
16038 MAINE PERS-GLI PLD MDES OCT20 GLI PLD MDE 11/20/2020

6000 MAINE PERS

10548

Payable 4 Reference Invoice 4 invoice Date
16037 MAINE PERS-MDES RET PLD NOV20 MDES RET P 11/20/2020

6000 MAINE PERS
10549

Payment

47,24 1 .42

47,241.42

Payment

57.60

57.60

Payment

1,380.63

I ,380.63

Payment

813,95

813.95

49,493.60

Payable 4 Reference invoice # invoice Date
16039 MAINE PERS-GLI TEACHERS MDES 0 (iLl TEACHER I 1/20/2020

1 1 /1 8/2020 2:57:08PM Pane 1 of I



Report # 14735Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 9280

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B. : Check Number

(_ ht ck # ( heck Date Code Namt Chk Grp Gross P’iy Net Pay Direct DeposEt Cheik Amt Void

12/04/2020 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,497.00 3,497.00 0.00 0.00
12/04/2020 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 1 1,843.73 1 1,843.73 0.00 0.00

46467 2/04/2020 491 SANDRAG. BOYCE I 1,315.45 1,065.79 0.00 1,065.79
46468 12/04/2020 458 KATHERINE W. CHAPLIN 1 200,00 184.70 0.00 184.70
46469 12/04/2020 320 TODD J. GRAHAM I 300.00 27705 0.00 277.05
46470 12/04/2020 101 HEATHERD.JONES I 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
4647 1 I 2/04/2020 263 TERESA L. KING-LECLAIR I 200,00 184.70 0.00 184.70
46472 12/04/2020 492 SUSAN E. MACCREADY I 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
46473 12/04/2020 262 BENJAMIN H. PAULSEN I 1,671.00 1,423.46 0.00 1,423.46
46474 12/04/2020 208 ERrNJ.ALLEN I 1,119.16 753.13 753.13 0.00
46475 12/04/2020 3 I I LAURA-JEAN DEAL 1 2,440.38 1,825.17 1,825.17 0.00
46476 12/04/2020 1 1 KElLY S BEAULIEU 1 2,632.69 1,718.31 1,718.31 0.00
46477 12/04/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,594.40 1,209.48 1,209.48 0.00
46478 12/04/2020 266 JULIANNAR. BENNOCH I 2,632.69 1,939.73 1,939.73 0.00
46479 12/04/2020 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON I 1,719.23 1,223.43 1,223.43 0.00
46480 12/04/2020 18 JANICEP.CARROLL 1 980.64 680.52 680.52 0.00
46481 12/04/2020 337 AMBER G. CHARRON 1 2,093.57 1,443.00 1,443.00 0.0()
46482 12/04/2020 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 2,065.38 1,626.49 1,626.49 0.00
46483 2/04/2020 69 EMiLY N. DAMON 1 1 ,499.52 I ,200.25 I 200.25 0.00
46484 12/04/2020 308 Gloria A. Delsandro 1 3,712.31 2,734.22 2,734,22 0.00
46485 2/04/2020 43 SARAH R. DUNI3AR 1 2,455,55 1,919,82 1,919.82 0.00
46486 2/04/2020 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL 1 995.90 743.88 743.88 0.00
46487 2/04/202() 52 WANDA 3, FIERNALD I 2,488.46 1,648.74 1,648.74 0.00
46488 2/04/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTALNE 1 1,821.48 1,315.64 1,315.64 0.00
46489 12/04/2020 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK 1 819.70 64L25 641.25 0.00
46490 12/04/2020 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2,41 1.53 1,526.19 1,526,19 0.00
46491 12/04/2020 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,526.92 1,817.21 1,817.21 0.00
46492 12/04/2020 331 RUSSELLW.GRAY I 1,098.72 935.57 935.57 0.00
46493 12/04/2020 92 ABIGAiL A. IJARMON I 1,220.12 874,88 874.88 0.00
46494 2/04/2020 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON I 1,378.30 844.39 844.39 0.00
46495 12/04/2020 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1057.80 731.92 731.92 0.00
4M96 12/04/2020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,955.53 1,566.97 1,566.97 0.00
46497 12/04/2020 293 Amy L. James 1 2,632.69 1,767.04 1,767.04 0.00
46498 12/04/2020 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS I 2,325.00 1,636,56 1,636.56 0.00
46499 12/04/2020 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON I 1,993.49 1,469.83 1,469.83 0.00
46500 2/04/2020 291 PAiRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,214.08 820.60 820.60 0.00
4650! 12/04/2020 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT I 1,132.26 924,57 924.57 0.00
46502 12/04/2020 488 HALEY C. LITTLEFIELD 941.33 743.49 743.49 0.00
46503 12/04/2020 487 BENJAMIN MACKO I 2,842.85 2,118.29 2,118.29 0.00
46504 12/04/2020 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,225.38 1,608.45 1,608.45 0.00
46505 2/04/202(1 490 ANNA D. MONTE I 1,016.45 864.68 864.68 0.00
46506 12/04/2020 46! .IANET NORDELUS I 1,830.34 1,285.14 1,285.14 0,00
46507 2/04/2020 93 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD 1 971.50 690.22 690.22 000
46508 12/04/2020 237 JUSTIN 13. NORWOOD I 2,219.23 1,724.79 1,724.79 0.00
46509 12/04/2020 238 WENDELLL. OPPEWAIL 1 1,389.65 805.99 805.99 0.00
46510 12/04/2020 240 JEANNEC. OTT I 2,680.76 1,859.00 1,859.00 0.00
46511 12/04/2020 138 A.MYY.PHILBROOK 1 2,592.85 1,775.50 1,775.50 0.00
46512 12/04/2020 275 .TOELLE A. RUDDY I 2,526.92 1,917.43 1,917.43 0.00
46513 12/04/2020 74 LEON E. SARGENT 1 2,644.80 1,848.23 1,848.23 0.00
46514 12/04/2020 120 KAREN I.. SHARPE 1 3,069.04 1,991.03 1,991.03 0.00
46515 12/04/2020 489 EMMAL.SOULES - 1 1,217.93 918.50 918.50 0.00
46516 12/04/2020 375 KATHLEEN C. STDEN1S 1 2,767.30 1,589.68 1,589.68 0.00
46517 12/04/2020 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,557.69 1,868.21 1,868.21 0.00
46518 12/04/2020 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP I 698.64 582.10 582.10 0.00

12/1/2020 4:38 48PM Page 1 of 2



Report # 14735

Check # Check Date Code

46519 12/04/2020 459
46520 12/04/2020 448
46521 2/04/2020 307
46522 12/04/2020 469

Name

SHANNON L. WESTPHAL
JACQUELINE A. WHEATON

LAUREN M. WHITE
TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH

Direct Deposit

1,516.88

1706.39

726.28

881.48

66,560.55

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

3,505.10

iaJ4t,z
Si PER1NTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER --

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay

1 1,988.46 1,516.88
1 2,450.00 1,706.39

1 1,036.99 726.28
1 1,036.81 881.48

112,149.60 85,406.38

Check Amt Void

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 7 3,505.10

Voided Checks 0 0.00

Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 49 66,560.55

ACH Employee Credits 49 66,560.55

ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 0 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0.00

ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00

ACI-1 VendorDehits (Vmds) 0 0.00

EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 15,340 73Taxes

WARR,TAD tE 04 __

DATE

12/1/2020 4:38:48PM Page 2 of 2


